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         1                    P R O C E E D I N G S

         2           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT, MR. BOIES.

         3           MR. BOIES:  THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

         4                 CONTINUED CROSS-EXAMINATION

         5  BY MR. BOIES:

         6  Q.   BEFORE THE LUNCH BREAK, MR. CHASE, I ASKED YOU TO

         7  CHECK ON SOME NUMBERS.  DID YOU HAVE A CHANCE OVER THE

         8  LUNCH RECESS TO CHECK THE SOURCE DATA FOR YOUR DIRECT

         9  TESTIMONY IN TERMS OF THE BROWSER INSTALLED BASE NUMBERS

        10  WE WERE TALKING ABOUT?

        11  A.   I DID MY HOMEWORK, YES.

        12  Q.   THANK YOU.  NOW, FIRST IN YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY YOU

        13  SAY THAT THERE WERE, ACCORDING TO YOUR SURVEY, 6.7 MILLION

        14  USERS WHO WERE PART OF NETSCAPE'S INSTALLED BASE WHO HAD

        15  ACQUIRED THEIR CURRENT PRIMARY BROWSER BY DOWNLOADING IN

        16  THE THIRD QUARTER OF 1998; IS THAT CORRECT?

        17  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

        18  Q.   AND WHAT IS THE COMPARABLE NUMBER FOR THE FIRST

        19  QUARTER OF 1998?

        20  A.   YOU WERE CORRECT.  IT'S 6.7 AS WELL.

        21  Q.   NOW, I ALSO ASKED YOU ABOUT THE TOTAL INSTALLED BASE.

        22  AND FOR NETSCAPE, WHAT WAS THE TOTAL INSTALLED BASE; THAT

        23  IS, ALL OF THE USERS WHO USED NETSCAPE AS THEIR CURRENT

        24  PRIMARY BROWSER?

        25  A.   IN Q1.
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         1  Q.   LET'S TAKE THE FIRST QUARTER AND THE THIRD QUARTER.

         2  A.   Q1 '98, IT WAS 27 MILLION.

         3  Q.   ALL RIGHT, 27 MILLION.

         4  A.   AND IN Q3 IT WAS 29 MILLION.

         5  Q.   SO THAT THE NUMBER OF USERS OF NETSCAPE AS THEIR

         6  CURRENT PRIMARY BROWSER INCREASED 2 MILLION OVER THE

         7  COURSE OF THOSE TWO QUARTERS, BUT THE NUMBER WHO ACQUIRED

         8  THAT BROWSER BY DOWNLOADING REMAINED THE SAME?

         9  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

        10  Q.   LET ME NOW TURN TO MICROSOFT.

        11           FIRST, I BELIEVE THAT YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY SAYS

        12  THAT THE NUMBER FOR INTERNET EXPLORER DOWNLOADED BROWSERS

        13  FOR THE THIRD QUARTER IS 2.8 MILLION; IS THAT RIGHT?

        14  A.   THAT'S RIGHT, PRIMARY.

        15  Q.   AND WHAT IS THE COMPARABLE NUMBER FOR THE FIRST

        16  QUARTER OF 1998?

        17  A.   2.9.

        18  Q.   2.9.  AND WHAT ABOUT THE TOTAL NUMBER, THE TOTAL

        19  NUMBER OF INSTALLED BASE USERS OF INTERNET EXPLORER AS

        20  THEIR CURRENT PRIMARY BROWSER?

        21  A.   IN Q1?

        22  Q.   YES.

        23  A.   13.5.

        24  Q.   AND IN THE THIRD QUARTER?

        25  A.   TWENTY.
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         1  Q.   TWENTY?

         2  A.   YES.

         3  Q.   TWENTY MILLION.

         4           AND THAT'S APPROXIMATELY A 50 PERCENT INCREASE?

         5  A.   YES.

         6  Q.   SO THAT BETWEEN THE FIRST QUARTER AND THIRD QUARTER

         7  OF 1998, MICROSOFT'S BROWSER INSTALLED BASE INCREASED SIX

         8  AND A HALF MILLION OR ABOUT 50 PERCENT, AND THE USERS

         9  INCLUDED IN THAT INSTALLED BASE WHO ACQUIRED THEIR BROWSER

        10  BY DOWNLOADING DECLINED BY A HUNDRED-THOUSAND?

        11  A.   YES.

        12           THE COURT:  WHAT WERE YOUR INSTALLED BASE FIGURES

        13  AGAIN FOR NETSCAPE?

        14           THE WITNESS:  NETSCAPE'S INSTALLED BASE FOR Q1

        15  '98 WAS 27 MILLION.

        16           THE COURT:  TWENTY-SEVEN MILLION?

        17           THE WITNESS:  TWENTY-SEVEN MILLION, YES, SIR.

        18           THE COURT:  OKAY.

        19           THE WITNESS:  AND ON Q3 '98, 29 MILLION.

        20           THE COURT:  THANK YOU.

        21           THE WITNESS:  YOU'RE WELCOME.

        22           MR. BOIES:  YOUR HONOR, I WILL MARK AND OFFER

        23  THESE AS EXHIBITS.

        24           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.

        25           MR. WARDEN:  NO OBJECTION.
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         1           MR. BOIES:  THESE WOULD BE 1845 AND 1846, I'M

         2  TOLD.

         3                         (GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT NOS. 1845 AND

         4                          1846 WERE MARKED FOR

         5                          IDENTIFICATION.)

         6           THE COURT:  DEFENDANT'S 1485 AND 1486 ARE

         7  ADMITTED.

         8                         (GOVERNMENT'S EXHIBIT NOS. 1845 AND

         9                          1846 WERE ADMITTED INTO EVIDENCE.)

        10  BY MR. BOIES:

        11  Q.   LET ME TURN BACK TO THE VIDEOTAPE, MR. CHASE.  WE

        12  TALKED ABOUT THE DOWNLOAD TIME, BUT AFTER THE NETSCAPE

        13  BROWSER IS DOWNLOADED, IT STILL HAS TO BE INSTALLED;

        14  CORRECT?

        15  A.   THAT'S RIGHT.

        16  Q.   AND WHEN THE VIDEOTAPE WAS SHOWING THE DOWNLOADING,

        17  IT SKIPPED NOT ONLY THE REST OF THE DOWNLOADING, BUT ALL

        18  OF THE INSTALLATION PROCESS FROM AOL; CORRECT?

        19  A.   THAT'S--I THINK YOU'RE CORRECT.  I DON'T REMEMBER FOR

        20  SURE.

        21           THE NUMBER I QUOTED YOU, THOUGH, INCLUDED THE

        22  REST OF THE DOWNLOAD AND THE INSTALLATION, WHICH WAS TEN

        23  MINUTES.

        24  Q.   HOW MUCH TIME WAS THE DOWNLOAD?

        25  A.   THE INSTALLATION WAS ABOUT THREE MINUTES, IF I
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         1  RECALL, SO THE DOWNLOAD WAS ABOUT SEVEN.  THE REST OF THE

         2  DOWNLOAD, YEAH.

         3  Q.   THE REST OF THE DOWNLOAD.

         4           NOW, THERE IS A NUMBER OF STEPS THAT HAD TO BE

         5  DONE ONCE IT WAS DOWNLOADED TO INSTALL IT; RIGHT?

         6  A.   YOU MEAN, ONCE YOU RUN THE INSTALLATION PROGRAM?

         7  Q.   YOU WERE SHOWING ON THE VIDEO HOW TO DOWNLOAD

         8  NAVIGATOR FROM AOL; CORRECT?

         9  A.   CORRECT.

        10  Q.   EXCEPT YOU DIDN'T SHOW ON THE SCREEN WHAT HAD TO BE

        11  DONE TO DO THAT--CORRECT?--TO GET IT INSTALLED.

        12  A.   I DIDN'T SHOW THE REST OF THE DOWNLOAD, AND I DIDN'T

        13  SHOW THE INSTALLATION PROCESS.

        14  Q.   RIGHT.  AND THAT INSTALLATION PROCESS HAS A NUMBER OF

        15  STEPS TO IT; CORRECT?

        16  A.   IT DOES HAVE SOME STEPS, THAT'S CORRECT.

        17  Q.   OKAY.  NOW, COULD YOU JUST TELL US WHAT THOSE STEPS

        18  ARE.

        19  A.   I DON'T RECALL THEM ALL OFF THE TOP OF MY HEAD.

        20  GENERALLY--GENERALLY, THEY'RE FAIRLY SIMILAR TO THE STEPS

        21  THAT YOU SAW IN THE SECOND HALF OF THE VIDEO WHERE

        22  YOU--WHERE WE INSTALLED NAVIGATOR FROM THE WEB.

        23  Q.   WELL, YOU SAY THEY'RE SIMILAR.  I TAKE IT YOU MEAN BY

        24  THAT THAT THEY'RE NOT THE SAME?

        25  A.   I DON'T KNOW FOR SURE.  I DON'T REMEMBER THE STEPS.
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         1  Q.   YOU DON'T REMEMBER THE STEPS NECESSARY TO INSTALL

         2  NAVIGATOR USING AOL?

         3  A.   NO, I DON'T REMEMBER THE EXACT SCREENS.

         4           LET ME TRY TO EXPLAIN.

         5           BECAUSE IT'S A CUSTOMIZED VERSION OF NAVIGATOR

         6  THAT AOL OR NAVIGATOR HAS CUSTOM--OR NETSCAPE HAS

         7  CUSTOMIZED, THEY MAY HAVE REMOVED SOME OF THE SCREENS OR

         8  NOT REMOVED SOME OF THE SCREENS.  I DON'T ACTUALLY

         9  REMEMBER THE DETAILS THERE.

        10           FOR EXAMPLE, THE AOL VERSION IN NETSCAPE

        11  NAVIGATOR HAS THE AOL PAGE AS ITS START PAGE, THE PAGE YOU

        12  WOULD FIRST GO TO WHEN YOU OPEN IT.  SO, I DON'T KNOW IF

        13  THEY GIVE THE USER THE CHOICE TO MAKE IT SOMETHING ELSE OR

        14  NOT.  THOSE ARE THE TYPES OF THINGS I DON'T KNOW THE

        15  DETAILS OF.

        16  Q.   WHEN YOU'RE TRYING TO INSTALL THIS PROGRAM, THIS

        17  NAVIGATOR PROGRAM, AFTER YOU'VE DOWNLOADED IT, ARE THERE

        18  INSTRUCTIONS TO EXACTLY WHAT YOU HAVE TO DO?

        19  A.   I'M NOT SURE I UNDERSTAND THE QUESTION.

        20  Q.   WELL, YOU HAVE MORE KNOWLEDGE ABOUT THIS SUBJECT THAN

        21  THE AVERAGE AOL USER; RIGHT?

        22  A.   THAT'S PROBABLY TRUE.

        23  Q.   PROBABLY TRUE.

        24           NOW, YOU DON'T KNOW EXACTLY, AS YOU SIT HERE,

        25  WHAT STEPS TO TAKE, AND PRESUMABLY A NORMAL AOL USER,
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         1  WITHOUT LOOKING AT SOMETHING, WOULDN'T KNOW WHAT STEPS TO

         2  TAKE; CORRECT?

         3  A.   NO, I DON'T AGREE WITH THAT.

         4           THE SETUP PROCESS HAS VERY SELF-EXPLANATORY

         5  SCREENS THAT WALK YOU THROUGH IT.  IT'S SORT OF LIKE A

         6  WIZARD AND GIVES YOU INSTRUCTIONS AND YOU CLICK THE NEXT

         7  BUTTON AND GO TO THE NEXT ONE.  AND, IN FACT, MANY PEOPLE

         8  DO IT SUCCESSFULLY EVERY DAY.

         9  Q.   WHEN YOU SAY MANY PEOPLE DO IT SUCCESSFULLY EVERY

        10  DAY, WHAT I'M TRYING TO GET AT IS HOW MANY PEOPLE AND HOW

        11  EASY IT IS.  WE SORT OF DEALT WITH THE HOW MANY PEOPLE A

        12  LITTLE BIT EARLIER.  I NOW WANT TO DEAL WITH HOW EASY IT

        13  IS.

        14           FIRST, AFTER YOU HAVE DOWNLOADED THE NETSCAPE

        15  BROWSER, DO YOU HAVE TO EXIT AOL, OR DO YOU STAY IN AOL?

        16  A.   I THINK YOU COULD DO EITHER.

        17  Q.   YOU THINK YOU COULD DO EITHER?

        18  A.   (WITNESS NODS HEAD.)

        19  Q.   DO YOU KNOW WHETHER THE SCREEN GIVES YOU ANY

        20  INSTRUCTIONS ABOUT WHICH OF THOSE YOU SHOULD DO?

        21  A.   I DON'T RECALL.

        22  Q.   WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT IF YOU COULD NOT DO

        23  EITHER--THAT IS, YOU HAD TO DO ONE OR THE OTHER--AND YOU

        24  HAD A CHOICE BUT THE SCREEN DIDN'T TELL YOU WHICH CHOICE

        25  YOU HAD TO MAKE IN ORDER TO CONTINUE WITH THE
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         1  INSTALLATION, THAT WOULD CAUSE A PROBLEM TO THE AVERAGE

         2  USER?

         3  A.   NOT NECESSARILY.

         4  Q.   NOT NECESSARILY?

         5  A.   NO.

         6  Q.   SO, IF YOU HAVE A CHOICE TO MAKE--THERE IS NO

         7  INSTRUCTION--YOU, WITH ALL YOUR KNOWLEDGE, CAN'T TELL ME

         8  NOW WHICH IS THE RIGHT ONE.  YOU JUST THINK THE USER IS

         9  GOING TO FIGURE IT OUT OR TRIAL AND ERROR?

        10  A.   I THINK YOU'RE MISCHARACTERIZING MY TESTIMONY.  MY

        11  TESTIMONY IS THAT I DON'T REMEMBER THE SPECIFIC SETUP

        12  SCREENS YOU GO THROUGH WHEN YOU INSTALL THE NETSCAPE

        13  NAVIGATOR VERSION--THE AOL-SPECIALIZED VERSION OF THAT.

        14  MY TESTIMONY IS AT THE SAME TIME THAT IT IS VERY EASY TO

        15  DO THAT INSTALLATION.

        16  Q.   I KNOW YOU KEEP SAYING IT'S VERY EASY, AND I'M TRYING

        17  TO TEST THAT.

        18           AND I WOULD AGREE, IF YOU HAD VERY EASY

        19  INSTRUCTIONS THAT JUST SAID "CLICK HERE TO CONTINUE THE

        20  INSTALLATION PROCESS," SOMEBODY WHO COULD READ COULD DO

        21  THAT.  BUT YOU TOLD ME--AND CORRECT ME IF I'M WRONG--THAT

        22  YOU DON'T KNOW WHETHER THERE ARE SUCH INSTRUCTIONS ON THE

        23  SCREEN; CORRECT?

        24  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER THE DETAILS, BUT THE FACT THAT

        25  MILLIONS OF PEOPLE HAVE SUCCESSFULLY DOWNLOADED NETSCAPE
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         1  NAVIGATOR AND/OR COMMUNICATOR INDICATE THAT IT MUST BE

         2  PRETTY EASY TO DO.

         3  Q.   SO, YOU'RE INFERRING FROM THE FACT THAT A LOT OF

         4  PEOPLE DID IT THAT IT MUST BE EASY; CORRECT?

         5  A.   AND THE FACT THAT I HAVE DONE IT MYSELF.

         6  Q.   WELL, WHEN YOU DID IT YOURSELF, WOULD YOU AGREE WITH

         7  ME, SIR, THAT YOU'RE NOT EXACTLY THE PROFILE OF THE

         8  AVERAGE AOL USER?

         9  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

        10  Q.   THE AVERAGE AOL USER--

        11  A.   LET ME, ACTUALLY--I'M SORRY, LET ME AMEND THAT

        12  ANSWER.

        13           I DON'T BELIEVE I AM THE AVERAGE PROFILE.  I

        14  DON'T KNOW FOR SURE.  I DON'T BELIEVE I AM.

        15  Q.   WELL, USING THE KIND OF JUDGMENT THAT YOU ORDINARILY

        16  USE IN EXECUTING YOUR BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITIES, WOULD IT

        17  BE YOUR JUDGMENT THAT YOU HAVE CONSIDERABLY MORE COMPUTER

        18  EXPERTISE AND KNOWLEDGE ABOUT HOW TO OPERATE THESE THINGS

        19  THAN THE AVERAGE AOL USER?

        20  A.   THAT WOULD BE MY ESTIMATION.

        21  Q.   WOULD YOU AGREE WITH ME THAT FOR THE AVERAGE AOL

        22  USER, IF THERE IS A CHOICE TO MAKE, AND THERE IS NO

        23  INSTRUCTION AS TO WHICH CHOICE TO MAKE IN ORDER TO

        24  CONTINUE WITH THE INSTALLATION PROCESS, THAT'S GOING TO BE

        25  A PROBLEM FOR THE AVERAGE AOL USER?
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         1  A.   NO, I WOULDN'T NECESSARILY AGREE, SINCE EITHER ONE, I

         2  BELIEVE, WORKS.

         3  Q.   YES.  YOU SAY "EITHER ONE WORKS."

         4           DID YOU EVER TEST THAT?

         5  A.   TEST WHETHER EITHER ONE WORKS?

         6  Q.   YES, SIR.

         7  A.   NO, I DIDN'T.

         8  Q.   DID YOU EVER ASK ANY OF YOUR TEAM TO DO THAT?

         9  A.   NO.  I DIDN'T CONSIDER IT A MATERIAL ISSUE.

        10  Q.   WELL, WOULD YOU AGREE IT WOULD BE A MATERIAL ISSUE IF

        11  ONLY ONE OF THEM WORKED?

        12  A.   NO, I WOULDN'T.  TWENTY-TWO PERCENT OF AOL USERS USE

        13  NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR AS THEIR DEFAULT BROWSER.  THAT ALSO

        14  INDICATES TO ME THAT PEOPLE ARE ABLE TO FIND NETSCAPE

        15  NAVIGATOR AND USE IT WITH THE AOL SERVICE.

        16  Q.   HOW MANY OF THOSE PEOPLE WHO USE NAVIGATOR WITH AOL

        17  GOT IT WITH THEIR COMPUTER AS OPPOSED TO HAVING TO INSTALL

        18  IT THEMSELVES?

        19  A.   I DO NOT KNOW.

        20  Q.   DO YOU KNOW APPROXIMATELY?

        21  A.   NO, I DON'T KNOW.

        22  Q.   YOU WOULD AGREE THAT IT IS A LOT EASIER TO USE A

        23  BROWSER IF IT COMES WITH A COMPUTER AND IS ALREADY

        24  INSTALLED THAN IF YOU HAVE TO INSTALL IT YOURSELF?

        25  A.   TO BE PRECISE, I WOULD AGREE THAT IT'S EASIER TO
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         1  INSTALL, NOT NECESSARILY EASIER TO USE.  ONCE IT'S

         2  INSTALLED, THEY'RE THE SAME TO USE.

         3  Q.   BUT IT IS EASIER--MUCH EASIER--IN FACT, WERE YOU HERE

         4  WHEN MR. MYHRVOLD'S VIDEO WAS PLAYED?  I THINK I ASKED YOU

         5  THAT, BUT I CAN'T REMEMBER WHAT YOU SAID.

         6  A.   YES, I WAS.

         7  Q.   AND REMEMBER THAT VIDEO TALKING ABOUT HOW MUCH EASIER

         8  IT WAS TO HAVE THE PROGRAM ALREADY INSTALLED THAN TO HAVE

         9  TO INSTALL IT YOURSELF?

        10  A.   NO, I DON'T REMEMBER THAT.

        11  Q.   LET'S SEE IF WE COULD REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION ABOUT

        12  THAT JUST SO WE HAVE A COMMON.

        13           (VIDEOTAPE DEMONSTRATION PLAYED.)

        14                "AND THAT DOES NOT INCLUDE THE TIME THAT WAS

        15           REQUIRED TO DRIVE TO THE RETAIL STORE, PAY MONEY

        16           FOR A PRODUCT, RETURN HOME AND THEN BEGIN THE

        17           INSTALLATION.

        18                NOR DOES IT FACTOR INTO THE EQUATION THE

        19           TIME AND EFFORT AND KNOWLEDGE NEEDED TO RUN THE

        20           SETUP PROGRAM, WHICH, FOR A LARGE NUMBER OF

        21           USERS, WOULD ACTUALLY BE CUMBERSOME AND NOT

        22           STRAIGHTFORWARD."

        23  Q.   DOES THAT REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION, SIR?

        24  A.   VAGUELY.

        25           LIKE I SAID, I ACKNOWLEDGE THAT IF IT'S
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         1  PRE-INSTALLED ON THE SYSTEM, IT'S EASIER--YOU DON'T HAVE

         2  TO DO THE INSTALL, EXCEPT FOR MAYBE A FEW OF THOSE INITIAL

         3  STEPS WHERE YOU DECIDE THINGS LIKE WHETHER YOU'RE GOING TO

         4  MAKE SOMETHING YOUR START PAGE OR SOMETHING.  SO, IT'S

         5  FEWER STEPS TO INSTALL IF IT'S ALREADY ON THE PC, THAT'S

         6  TRUE.

         7  Q.   AND DO YOU AGREE WITH WHAT WE JUST HEARD THAT FOR A

         8  LARGE NUMBER OF USERS TRYING TO INSTALL IT WOULD BE

         9  CUMBERSOME AND NOT STRAIGHTFORWARD?

        10  A.   INSTALL WHAT?

        11  Q.   THE BROWSER, SIR.

        12  A.   ANY BROWSER?

        13  Q.   NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR OR IE.

        14  A.   I'M SORRY, THE QUESTION IS DO I AGREE THAT FOR A

        15  LARGE NUMBER OF USERS IT IS CUMBERSOME TO INSTALL?

        16  Q.   MR. CHASE--

        17  A.   I'M SORRY, I DIDN'T QUITE GET THE QUESTION.

        18  Q.   OKAY.  WHAT I WAS ASKING YOU, YOU JUST HEARD ON THIS

        19  TAPE THAT MR. MYHRVOLD SPONSORED, A DISCUSSION ABOUT HOW

        20  HAVING THE USER INSTALL IT IS GOING TO BE, FOR A LARGE

        21  NUMBER OF USERS, CUMBERSOME AND NOT STRAIGHTFORWARD;

        22  RIGHT?  YOU AT LEAST HEARD THAT?

        23  A.   YEAH, I DON'T KNOW--I DON'T REMEMBER QUITE THE

        24  CONTEXT, BUT I DID HEAR THAT.

        25  Q.   NOW, DO YOU AGREE WITH THAT?  DO YOU AGREE THAT
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         1  THAT'S A FAIR AND ACCURATE STATEMENT?

         2  A.   I AGREE THAT FOR SOME USERS AND--IT IS EASIER TO HAVE

         3  IT PRE-INSTALLED ON THE SYSTEM AS OPPOSED TO DOWNLOADING

         4  IT.  BUT THERE'S (SIC) LOTS OF WAYS TO GET BROWSERS, SO

         5  GETTING IT ON A NEW PC, GETTING IT FROM YOUR INTERNET

         6  ACCESS PROVIDER, HAVING YOUR SCHOOL OR WORK PROVIDE IT,

         7  THERE ARE MANY WAYS THAT PEOPLE GET IT THEY MIGHT FIND

         8  EASIER, OR IT JUST MAY BE THE WAY THEY WOULD HAVE RECEIVED

         9  THEIR BROWSER.

        10  Q.   WE'RE NOT TALKING RIGHT NOW ABOUT THE VARIOUS WAYS

        11  YOU CAN RECEIVE A BROWSER, MR. CHASE.  WE ARE TALKING

        12  ABOUT WHETHER OR NOT SYSTEM DIFFICULT FOR SOMEBODY WHO

        13  GETS A BROWSER TO INSTALL IT THEMSELVES.

        14           DO YOU UNDERSTAND THAT?

        15  A.   I UNDERSTAND THAT YOU SAID THAT YOU WERE ASKING ME

        16  ABOUT WHETHER FOR SOME NUMBER OF USERS, YES.

        17  Q.   OKAY.  AND I TAKE IT THAT YOU WOULD AGREE THAT FOR

        18  SOME NUMBER OF USERS, IT WOULD BE CUMBERSOME AND NOT

        19  STRAIGHTFORWARD TO TRY TO INSTALL THE BROWSER THEMSELVES;

        20  CORRECT?

        21  A.   YES, I WOULD AGREE.

        22  Q.   OKAY.  NOW, WOULD YOU AGREE WITH MR. MYHRVOLD'S TAPE

        23  THAT THAT SOME NUMBER IS, AS IS DESCRIBED HERE, A LARGE

        24  NUMBER?

        25  A.   IN THE ABSOLUTE SENSE, SINCE THERE IS (SIC) MANY
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         1  PEOPLE THAT HAVEN'T EVEN USED COMPUTERS, YOU COULD

         2  PROBABLY SAY, "DEPENDING ON HOW YOU DEFINE LARGE," SURE.

         3  Q.   OKAY.  NOW, IS IT THE CASE THAT SOME PROGRAMS ARE

         4  MORE DIFFICULT TO INSTALL THAN OTHER PROGRAMS?

         5  A.   SURE.

         6  Q.   OKAY.  AND IF YOU WERE INSTALLING A BROWSER, IS THAT

         7  A RELATIVELY SIMPLE INSTALLATION OR RELATIVELY COMPLICATED

         8  INSTALLATION COMPARED TO THE AVERAGE PROGRAM?

         9  A.   IN MY JUDGMENT IT WOULD BE SIMPLER.

        10  Q.   SIMPLER THAN THE AVERAGE PROGRAM?

        11  A.   YES.

        12  Q.   WHAT DO YOU HAVE TO DO TO INSTALL THE AVERAGE PROGRAM

        13  THAT YOU DON'T HAVE TO DO TO INSTALL THE BROWSER?

        14  A.   WELL, FOR EXAMPLE, IF YOU'RE INSTALLING A PRODUCT

        15  LIKE MICROSOFT OFFICE, YOU HAVE MUCH--YOU HAVE A MUCH

        16  LONGER TIME PERIOD IF--FROM WHEN IT'S ON THE HARD DISK TO

        17  INSTALL IT.  YOU MIGHT HAVE TO DECIDE WHETHER--WHICH

        18  COMPONENTS OF IT THAT YOU WANT TO INSTALL.

        19           FOR EXAMPLE, WHEN INSTALLING SOMETHING LIKE A

        20  GAME, DEPENDING UPON THE GAME, YOU COULD HAVE THE PROBLEM

        21  OF HAVING TO INSTALL DEVICE DRIVERS, ET CETERA, IF IT'S

        22  NOT A WINDOWS 95 GAME, FOR EXAMPLE, AND IT HAS THAT STUFF

        23  INSTALLED AUTOMATICALLY.  AND GAMES ARE SOME OF THE MORE

        24  POPULAR SOFTWARE PRODUCTS ON THE MARKET.

        25           SO, DEPENDING UPON THE SOFTWARE, IT DOES VARY;
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         1  THAT IS TRUE.  MANY PRODUCTS LIKE BROWSERS HAVE FAIRLY

         2  AUTOMATIC SOFTWARE INSTALLATION PROGRAMS, AND I WOULD SEE

         3  THOSE AS BEING A LITTLE BIT EASIER.  SOME THINGS LIKE SOME

         4  OLDER GAMES I WOULD SEE AS MUCH MORE DIFFICULT.

         5  Q.   OLDER GAMES.

         6  A.   EVEN SOME CURRENT ONES, ALSO, ACTUALLY.

         7  Q.   NOW, IF YOU HAVE A CURRENT GAME, ARE MOST OF THE

         8  CURRENT GAMES DESIGNED TO WORK WITH WINDOWS?

         9  A.   IT SORT OF DEPENDS HOW BROADLY YOU MEAN THE QUESTION.

        10  THERE IS (SIC) LOTS OF GAMES FOR CONSOLE PIECE--YOU KNOW,

        11  NINTENDO, SO YOU--ON THE PC, THERE IS (SIC) LOTS OF GAMES

        12  DESIGNED FOR WINDOWS 95.  IN GENERAL, THEY'RE A LITTLE BIT

        13  EASIER TO INSTALL THAN GAMES DESIGNED FOR WINDOWS 3.1 OR

        14  MS-DOS.

        15  Q.   MR. CHASE, LET ME JUST BE SURE I GET YOUR TESTIMONY,

        16  OKAY?  IF YOU HAVE A GAME THAT IS DESIGNED TO BE PLAYED ON

        17  A PC, ON A WINDOWS PC, IS THAT GAME, AS YOU TESTIFY,

        18  HARDER OR EASIER TO INSTALL THAN A BROWSER?

        19  A.   IT WOULD DEPEND ON THE GAME.

        20  Q.   YOU MENTIONED OFFICE, DIDN'T YOU?

        21  A.   YES, I DID.

        22  Q.   AND YOU SAID THAT TAKES A LONGER PERIOD OF TIME TO

        23  INSTALL?

        24  A.   YES, IT'S A LARGER PROGRAM, SO ONCE IT'S ON YOUR HARD

        25  DISK, IT WILL TAKE LONGER TO INSTALL.
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         1  Q.   AND AM I CORRECT THAT THAT'S BECAUSE IT HAS MORE CODE

         2  OR TAKES UP MORE SPACE?

         3  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

         4  Q.   OKAY.  NOW, COMPARED TO MOST PROGRAMS, IS A BROWSER A

         5  LARGE PROGRAM?

         6  A.   MY BELIEF IS THAT COMPARED TO MOST PROGRAMS, IT'S

         7  PROBABLY A SMALLER PROGRAM.

         8  Q.   OF THE APPLICATION PROGRAMS THAT RUN WITH WINDOWS,

         9  HOW MANY ARE THERE, JUST ROUGHLY, BY YOUR ESTIMATION?

        10  A.   I DON'T KNOW.

        11  Q.   APPROXIMATELY.

        12  A.   THOUSANDS.  I DON'T KNOW.

        13  Q.   THOUSANDS.

        14           WHAT PERCENTAGE OF THOSE APPLICATION PROGRAMS ARE

        15  LARGER THAN THE BROWSER?

        16  A.   I WOULD HAVE NO WAY TO KNOW FOR SURE.

        17  Q.   APPROXIMATELY?

        18  A.   I DON'T KNOW.

        19  Q.   CAN YOU GIVE ME A RANGE?

        20  A.   NOT REALLY.

        21  Q.   NOW, YOU SAID THAT IN INSTALLING OFFICE, YOU HAD TO

        22  DECIDE WHICH COMPONENTS TO INSTALL; CORRECT?

        23  A.   YOU COULD, UNLESS YOU TAKE SORT OF A TYPICAL INSTALL,

        24  WHICH I THINK--THEN THE CHOICES ARE MADE FOR YOU.

        25  Q.   RIGHT.  SO THAT IF YOU JUST TAKE THE TYPICAL INSTALL,

                                                           20

         1  YOU DON'T HAVE TO DO THAT; RIGHT?

         2  A.   RIGHT.  YOU MIGHT TO HAVE TO FILL OUT SOME DIALOGUE

         3  BOXES, YOUR NAME, THE COMPANY, THINGS LIKE THAT.

         4  Q.   LET'S CONTINUE WITH WHAT HAS TO BE DONE.  WE HAVE

         5  DOWNLOADED THE FILE.  WE MAY OR MAY NOT EXIT AOL.

         6           WHAT'S THE NEXT STEP YOU DO?

         7  A.   YOU LAUNCH THE FILE BY DOUBLE-CLICKING IT OR CLICKING

         8  IT AND CHOOSING RUN OR SOMETHING OF THAT NATURE.

         9  Q.   I'M SORRY?  WHAT?

        10  A.   BASICALLY, YOU LAUNCH THE SETUP PROGRAM BY

        11  DOUBLE-CLICKING ON ITS ICON.

        12  Q.   YOU DOUBLE-CLICK OR SINGLE-CLICK?

        13  A.   YOU COULD ACTUALLY DO EITHER, DEPENDING UPON HOW IT

        14  IS--HOW YOUR PC IS SET UP, BUT GENERALLY YOU WOULD

        15  DOUBLE-CLICK.

        16  Q.   AND AFTER DOUBLE-CLICKING, WHAT DO YOU DO NEXT?

        17           THE COURT:  WHAT DO YOU DOUBLE-CLICK ON?

        18           THE WITNESS:  YOUR HONOR, THERE IS--AFTER YOU

        19  RUN--AFTER YOU DOWNLOAD A BROWSER, THEN THE BROWSER PUTS

        20  AN ICON ON YOUR DESKTOP, GENERALLY, WHICH IS WHAT YOU

        21  DOUBLE-CLICK ON.

        22           THE COURT:  OKAY.

        23           THE WITNESS:  IT'S SOMETHING RIGHT ON YOUR

        24  WINDOWS DESKTOP.

        25           THE COURT:  YOU DOUBLE-CLICK ON THE ICON?
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         1           THE WITNESS:  YOU DOUBLE-CLICK ON THE ICON,

         2  RIGHT.

         3  BY MR. BOIES:

         4  Q.   THEN WHAT DO YOU DO NEXT?

         5  A.   THEN THERE WILL BE SOME SERIES OF DIALOGUE

         6  SUBSCREENS; THAT'S WHAT I DON'T REMEMBER THE EXACT DETAILS

         7  OF, BUT AT LEAST A SERIES OF THOSE WHERE YOU MIGHT FILL IN

         8  SOME INFORMATION.  OR GENERALLY, AGAIN, THERE'S (SIC)

         9  DEFAULTS, AND THERE'S (SIC) NOT TOO MANY OF THEM, AND IT'S

        10  PRETTY SIMPLE FROM THERE.

        11  Q.   FOR EXAMPLE--AND LET ME JUST GO BACK AND MAKE SURE

        12  THAT I UNDERSTOOD YOUR ANSWER TO THE COURT'S QUESTION.

        13           YOU'VE DOWNLOADED THE FILE.  YOU'VE DOWNLOADED

        14  NAVIGATOR ON AOL, AND ONCE THAT'S HAPPENED, YOU SAY

        15  THERE'S AN ICON THAT APPEARS?

        16  A.   CORRECT.

        17  Q.   ON THE SCREEN?

        18  A.   CORRECT.

        19  Q.   HAVE YOU EVER SEEN THAT ICON, SIR, THAT APPEARED IN

        20  THAT WAY JUST BY DOWNLOADING THE PROGRAM?

        21  A.   THAT'S HOW I RECALL IT WORKS.  I DON'T REMEMBER--I

        22  MEAN, I HAVE SEEN THE ICONS ON THE SCREEN AFTER DOWNLOADS

        23  OF BROWSERS.

        24  Q.   YOU CERTAINLY HAVE SEEN ICONS ON SCREENS AFTER A

        25  VARIETY OF STEPS HAVE TAKEN PLACE; CORRECT?

                                                           22

         1  A.   NO.  MY TESTIMONY IS THAT I HAVE DOWNLOADED BROWSERS.

         2  AND ONCE THOSE HAVE BEEN DOWNLOADED, I HAVE SEEN ICONS ON

         3  THE WINDOWS DESKTOP.

         4  Q.   WHEN YOU WERE OPERATING IN AOL, SIR?

         5  A.   I BELIEVE THAT WHEN YOU DOWNLOAD THE NETSCAPE

         6  NAVIGATOR TECHNOLOGY FROM AOL, IT PLACES AN ICON ON THE

         7  DESKTOP WITHIN WHICH--NOW THE FILES ARE ON YOUR HARD DISK,

         8  YOU CLICK ON THAT ICON AND THEN RUN THE FINAL PART OF THE

         9  INSTALLATION.

        10  Q.   OKAY.  SO--AND LET ME JUST MAKE SURE THAT I'VE GOT

        11  YOUR TESTIMONY.

        12           YOUR TESTIMONY IS YOU'VE DOWNLOADED NAVIGATOR ON

        13  AOL.  YOU HAVEN'T DONE ANYTHING ELSE EXCEPT DOWNLOAD IT.

        14  THE TIME IS ELAPSED.  IT'S NOW THERE DOWNLOADED.  AND

        15  WITHOUT YOU DOING ANYTHING, THE NAVIGATOR ICON APPEARS ON

        16  THE SCREEN.  YOU DOUBLE-CLICK ON THAT ICON--OR

        17  SINGLE-CLICK, IF THAT'S THE APPROPRIATE THING TO DO WITH

        18  YOUR PC--AND THE COMPUTER THEN JUST AUTOMATICALLY

        19  COMPLETES THE REST OF THE INSTALLATION?

        20  A.   NO, THAT'S NOT EXACTLY PRECISE.

        21           AS I RECOLLECT, THE WAY IT WORKS FOR THAT IS THAT

        22  THE ICON GETS ON THE SCREEN, YOU DOUBLE-CLICK ON THE ICON

        23  TO LAUNCH OF THE INSTALLATION.  THERE IS (SIC) A FEW

        24  SCREENS, SET-UP TYPE SCREENS, AND IT'S SORT OF A WIZARD

        25  THAT TAKES YOU THROUGH IT AND ASKS YOU A COUPLE OF
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         1  QUESTIONS, AND THEN IT SETS UP.

         2  Q.   DOES IT TELL YOU WHAT THE CONSEQUENCES OF MAKING A

         3  PARTICULAR CHOICE IS WHEN YOU'RE PRESENTED WITH CHOICES?

         4  A.   GENERALLY, SETUP PROGRAMS DO A VERY GOOD JOB OF THAT.

         5  Q.   YES, GENERALLY, SETUP PROGRAMS WILL DO A PRETTY GOOD

         6  JOB OF THAT; I WILL AGREE WITH THAT.  WHAT I'M TALKING

         7  ABOUT IS THE SETUP PROGRAM FOR TRYING TO GET NAVIGATOR

         8  INSTALLED IN AOL, OKAY?  I WANT TO FOCUS ON THAT

         9  PARTICULARLY, OKAY?

        10  A.   YOU MEAN SPECIFICALLY THE CUSTOMIZED AOL VERSION OF

        11  NAVIGATOR, THE ONE WE SHOWED IN THE VIDEO?

        12  Q.   WELL, YOU CLICKED TO DO SOMETHING TO DOWNLOAD

        13  SOMETHING ON YOUR VIDEO.  I'M JUST TALKING ABOUT YOUR

        14  VIDEO.

        15  A.   YEAH, I JUST WANT TO MAKE SURE WE'RE CLEAR, THOUGH.

        16  THERE IS (SIC) DIFFERENT WAYS YOU COULD RUN NETSCAPE

        17  NAVIGATOR WITH AOL AS YOUR SORT OF ACCESS PROVIDER, SO TO

        18  SPEAK.  YOU CAN USE ANY VERSION OF NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR THAT

        19  YOU'VE DOWNLOADED OR THAT WAS ON YOUR PC, AND YOU COULD

        20  USE THAT WITH THE AOL SERVICE.  OR YOU CAN ALSO USE THE

        21  AOL-CUSTOMIZED VERSION OF NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR WHICH WE ALSO

        22  SHOWED YOU IN THE VIDEO, WHICH HAS THE AOL TRIANGLE IN THE

        23  UPPER RIGHT, AND AOL HAS THEIR OWN LINKS ON IT AND THINGS

        24  LIKE THAT.

        25           SO, I WASN'T SURE WHICH ONE YOU WERE TALKING
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         1  ABOUT, SO I WANTED TO EXPLAIN YOU COULD DO BOTH.

         2  Q.   HAVE YOU FINISHED?

         3  A.   YES, THANK YOU.

         4  Q.   OKAY.  NOW, MY QUESTION HAS TO DO WITH WHAT YOU

         5  PURPORTED TO SHOW ON YOUR VIDEO.  YOU PURPORTED TO SHOW ON

         6  YOUR VIDEO THE DOWNLOADING AND INSTALLATION OF NAVIGATOR

         7  ON AOL; RIGHT?

         8  A.   OKAY.  THIS IS WHERE I'M JUST TRYING TO BE PRECISE

         9  WITH THE TERM.  YES, I SHOWED THE DOWNLOADING OF THE

        10  NETSCAPE--OF THE AOL-CUSTOMIZED VERSION OF NETSCAPE

        11  NAVIGATOR AND THEN RUNNING THAT WITH AOL AS THE ACCESS

        12  PROVIDER.

        13  Q.   OKAY.  NOW, WORKING JUST LIKE YOU DID ON THE

        14  VIDEO--AND I'M JUST TRYING TO PICK UP WITH WHAT YOU DID ON

        15  THE VIDEO, AND THEN YOU STOPPED.  YOU SAID, "WELL, WE'RE

        16  NOT GOING TO WATCH THE REST OF IT."  AND I JUST WANT TO

        17  MAKE CLEAR ON THE RECORD WHAT WOULD HAVE HAD TO HAVE BEEN

        18  DONE TO COMPLETE WHAT YOU SAID YOU WERE DOING, OKAY?  I'M

        19  JUST COMPLETING YOUR VIDEO, OKAY?

        20  A.   YEAH.

        21  Q.   NOW, YOUR TESTIMONY IS AS SOON AS THAT DOWNLOAD THAT

        22  YOU HAD STARTED HAS COMPLETED, AN ICON APPEARS ON THE

        23  SCREEN, YOU DOUBLE-CLICK ON THAT ICON.  AND THEN WHAT'S

        24  THE NEXT THING THAT HAPPENS?

        25  A.   THEN THERE'S (SIC) A FEW SCREENS OF THE WIZARD THAT
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         1  YOU FILL OUT OR CLICK "NEXT" AND TAKE THE DEFAULTS, AND

         2  THEN IT'S INSTALLED.

         3  Q.   SO THAT IF EVERY TIME A SCREEN CAME UP YOU SIMPLY

         4  CLICKED "NEXT"--THAT IS, ACCEPTING WHATEVER THE DEFAULT

         5  WAS--YOU WOULD HAVE THE PROGRAM INSTALLED; IS THAT YOUR

         6  TESTIMONY?

         7  A.   NO, THAT'S NOT MY TESTIMONY.  I DON'T RECALL FOR SURE

         8  IF THERE'S (SIC) SOME SCREENS WHERE YOU HAVE TO PUT

         9  IN--TYPE IN SOME INFORMATION.  YOU MIGHT HAVE TO TYPE IN

        10  YOUR NAME, OR YOU MIGHT HAVE TO TYPE IN SOME OTHER BASIC

        11  INFORMATION, BUT IT'S PRETTY SIMPLE.

        12  Q.   OTHER THAN TYPING IN BASIC INFORMATION ABOUT

        13  YOURSELF--WHICH, PRESUMABLY, THE PERSON KNOWS--DO YOU HAVE

        14  TO TYPE IN OR ADD ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY CHOICES,

        15  ACCORDING TO YOUR UNDERSTANDING?

        16  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER FOR SURE.

        17  Q.   THIS MAY NOT BE A QUESTION THAT YOU CAN ANSWER, BUT

        18  IF THERE ARE CHOICES THAT HAVE TO BE MADE, DO YOU KNOW

        19  WHETHER THE SCREEN GIVES YOU ANY INDICATION OF WHAT THE

        20  CONSEQUENCE OF THOSE CHOICES ARE?

        21  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER FOR SURE.  GENERALLY THEY DO.

        22  Q.   WELL, GENERALLY IN SETUP PROGRAMS THEY DO, BUT WHAT

        23  I'M ASKING YOU IS WITH RESPECT TO THE INSTALLATION OF

        24  NAVIGATOR IN AOL ON YOUR PC THAT YOU STARTED TO SHOW ON

        25  THE VIDEO.

                                                           26

         1  A.   YEAH, THAT WAS THE QUESTION I WAS ANSWERING.  I DON'T

         2  REMEMBER FOR SURE, BUT GENERALLY SETUP PROGRAMS DO.

         3  Q.   OKAY.  DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO BELIEVE THAT SUCH

         4  INSTRUCTIONS ARE PROVIDED OTHER THAN YOUR GENERAL

         5  KNOWLEDGE THAT SETUP PROGRAMS OUGHT TO DO THAT?

         6  A.   THE ONLY THING I WOULD CONCLUDE IS REMEMBERING--AND

         7  WHAT WE SHOWED IN THE SECOND HALF OF THE VIDEO WITH THE

         8  DOWNLOAD OF NETSCAPE COMMUNICATOR, THAT IT'S ESSENTIALLY

         9  THE SAME SOFTWARE, JUST THE FIRST--THIS TAKES A LITTLE

        10  EXPLANATION.  THE FIRST PART OF THE VIDEO WE SHOWED THE

        11  AOL-CUSTOMIZED VERSION OF NAVIGATOR.  THAT IS ESSENTIALLY

        12  THE SAME BROWSER THAT WE DOWNLOADED IN THE SECOND HALF,

        13  WITH THE ONLY DIFFERENCE BEING SOME OF THE CUSTOMIZATION

        14  THAT AOL ADDS.

        15           SO, MY BELIEF IS THAT THE SCREENS THAT YOU SAW IN

        16  THE SECOND HALF OF THE VIDEO, THE TYPE OF QUESTIONS YOU

        17  GET ASKED THERE, WOULD BE THE SAME AS THE ONES IN THE

        18  FIRST HALF.

        19  Q.   BUT YOU DON'T KNOW THAT, DO YOU, SIR?

        20  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER THE DETAILS, SO YES, THAT WAS MY

        21  TESTIMONY.

        22  Q.   DO YOU HAVE TO, FOR EXAMPLE--AND I WANT TO STICK WITH

        23  THE INSTALLATION THAT YOU SAID AT THE BEGINNING OF THE

        24  TAPE, OR THAT THE PEOPLE WORKING FOR YOU SAID AT THE

        25  BEGINNING OF THE TAPE, WAS GOING TO BE DONE, BECAUSE YOU
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         1  HAD TWO INSTALLATIONS AS YOU TALKED ABOUT; RIGHT?

         2  A.   I UNDERSTAND THAT YOU WANT TO STICK TO THE FIRST ONE.

         3  Q.   OKAY.  AND SO I WOULD LIKE, UNLESS I MOVE OFF OF THE

         4  FIRST ONE, TO BE SURE YOUR ANSWERS ARE RELATING TO THAT

         5  FIRST ONE.

         6  A.   YES, I UNDERSTAND.

         7           I WAS ONLY RAISING THE SECOND ONE, MR. BOIES,

         8  BECAUSE YOU ASKED ME IF I HAD ANY REASON TO BELIEVE THAT

         9  THE STEPS MIGHT BE FAIRLY EASY.  I DON'T REMEMBER YOUR

        10  EXACT LANGUAGE.  AND THE SECOND ONE, I BELIEVE, WAS

        11  SIMILAR, SO I WAS REFERENCING IT JUST TO HELP EXPLAIN THE

        12  FIRST ONE.

        13  Q.   BUT DON'T YOU KNOW, SIR, THAT IF YOU ARE DOWNLOADING

        14  NAVIGATOR WHILE YOU'RE IN AOL, THAT THAT IS DIFFERENT THAN

        15  JUST DOWNLOADING IT OUTSIDE OF BEING IN AOL WITH THE AOL

        16  SERVICE TURNED ON?  DON'T YOU KNOW THAT?

        17  A.   I DON'T UNDERSTAND.

        18  Q.   OKAY.  LET ME APPROACH IT THIS WAY, OKAY?  YOU SHOW

        19  TWO DOWNLOADINGS ON YOUR TAPE; RIGHT?

        20  A.   CORRECT.

        21  Q.   OF NAVIGATOR?

        22  A.   CORRECT.

        23  Q.   TWO DOWNLOADINGS OF NAVIGATOR?

        24  A.   WELL, NO, THAT'S ACTUALLY NOT PRECISE.  ONE WAS

        25  NAVIGATOR, AND ONE WAS COMMUNICATOR, WHICH INCLUDES
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         1  NAVIGATOR.

         2  Q.   OKAY.  YOU SHOWED TWO DOWNLOADS OF THE NETSCAPE

         3  BROWSER, OKAY?

         4  A.   OKAY.

         5  Q.   IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT YOU THINK THAT THE STEPS

         6  THAT YOU TAKE ARE GOING TO BE THE SAME IN BOTH OF THOSE

         7  SITUATIONS?

         8  A.   IT'S MY TESTIMONY THAT I BELIEVE THAT THEY ARE

         9  SIMILAR, AND THEY MAY BE CLOSE TO THE SAME.  I DON'T

        10  RECALL.  THE AOL-CUSTOMIZED ONE I DON'T RECALL.

        11  Q.   YOU ARE NOT ON THE AOL SERVICE WHEN YOU'RE DOING THE

        12  SECOND ONE, ARE YOU?

        13  A.   NO, I DON'T THINK WE ARE.  NO, WE'RE NOT.  I'M SORRY.

        14  NO, WE'RE NOT.

        15  Q.   NOW, MAYBE THE EASIEST WAY FOR ME TO PUT THE QUESTION

        16  IS, IN THE SECOND TIME WHEN YOU'RE NOT ON THE AOL SERVICE,

        17  THAT SERIES OF STEPS IS DIFFERENT THAN THE SERIES OF STEPS

        18  THAT ARE NECESSARY WHEN YOU ARE ON THE AOL SERVICE AS YOU

        19  WERE IN THE FIRST CASE; CORRECT, SIR?

        20  A.   I THINK THERE MIGHT BE SOME DIFFERENCES IN THE STEPS.

        21  I DON'T THINK THEY'RE MATERIAL DIFFERENCES.

        22  Q.   DO YOU KNOW WHAT THE DIFFERENCES ARE?

        23  A.   NO.

        24           AS I'VE ALREADY TESTIFIED BEFORE, I DON'T

        25  REMEMBER THE EXACT STEPS FOR THE AOL-CUSTOMIZED VERSION
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         1  EXACTLY HOW MANY DIALOGUE SCREENS.  I THINK THEY WOULD BE

         2  SUBSTANTIALLY SIMILAR.

         3           THE OTHER THING THAT MIGHT BE DIFFERENT IS IN THE

         4  SECOND PART OF THE VIDEO WE WERE DOWNLOADING COMMUNICATOR

         5  WHICH INCLUDES OTHER THINGS BESIDES A BROWSER, SO THAT

         6  MIGHT AFFECT IT AS WELL.

         7  Q.   LET'S JUST TALK ABOUT--

         8           THE COURT:  MR. BOIES, IF YOU'RE GOING TO STAY

         9  WITH THIS, I'M GOING TO HAVE THE VIDEO PLAYED AGAIN.  CAN

        10  WE DO THAT?

        11           MR. BOIES:  YES.

        12           THE COURT:  DO YOU WANT HIM TO STAY WITH THE

        13  SUBJECT?

        14           MR. BOIES:  YES.  LET'S DO THAT.

        15           THE COURT:  I THINK IT WILL HELP BOTH OF US.

        16           LET'S TAKE A FIVE-MINUTE RECESS, AND THEN WE WILL

        17  REPLAY THE VIDEO.

        18           (BRIEF RECESS.)

        19           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  LET'S SEE THIS THING

        20  AGAIN.

        21           MR. BOIES:  OKAY.

        22           (VIDEOTAPE DEMONSTRATION PLAYED.)

        23                "AMERICA ONLINE PROMOTES NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR

        24           AS AN ALTERNATIVE FOR ITS CUSTOMERS.  I WILL

        25           DEMONSTRATE HOW AOL SUBSCRIBERS MAY CHOOSE TO USE
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         1           NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR.

         2                I WILL TYPE THE KEY WORD `NETSCAPE.'

         3                THIS WILL TAKE ME TO THE NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR

         4           INFORMATION PAGE, WHICH CAN ALSO BE REACHED BY

         5           TYPING `NAVIGATOR.'  THIS PAGE CONTAINS

         6           INFORMATION ON DOWNLOADING AND INSTALLING

         7           NETSCAPE ON AOL.

         8                I WILL PROCEED TO DOWNLOAD NETSCAPE

         9           NAVIGATOR.

        10                THE DOWNLOAD NETSCAPE DIALOGUE BOX PROVIDES

        11           ALL THE INFORMATION THE USER NEEDS TO DOWNLOAD

        12           NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR."

        13           MR. BOIES:  WAIT A MINUTE, STOP RIGHT BACK THERE.

        14  CAN YOU GO BACK JUST A SECOND?

        15           (VIDEOTAPE DEMONSTRATION PLAYED.)

        16                "THE DOWNLOAD NETSCAPE DIALOGUE BOX PROVIDES

        17           ALL THE INFORMATION THE USER NEEDS TO DOWNLOAD

        18           NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR."

        19           MR. BOIES:  STOP RIGHT THERE.

        20  BY MR. BOIES:

        21  Q.   IN RED IT SAYS, "IMPORTANT INFORMATION:  PLEASE READ

        22  ALL OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION BEFORE DOWNLOADING."

        23           NOW, I NOTICED WHEN WE WENT THROUGH THIS BEFORE

        24  THAT THAT DID NOT SCROLL DOWN.

        25           WAS THAT BECAUSE THE PERSON WHO WAS DOING THIS
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         1  DIDN'T READ THE INFORMATION, OR BECAUSE WHAT HAPPENED WAS

         2  IT WAS SPLICED TOGETHER AND SOME STUFF WAS TAKEN OUT AND

         3  IT WAS SPLICED?  DO YOU KNOW?

         4  A.   I DO NOT THINK IT WAS SPLICED HERE.  HE MAY HAVE READ

         5  THE INFORMATION IN ONE OF THE OTHER TIMES HE WAS DOING

         6  THIS.

         7  Q.   AND JUST SKIPPED IT THIS TIME?

         8  A.   AND JUST SKIPPED IT THIS TIME, YEAH.

         9  Q.   DO YOU KNOW HOW LONG IT TAKES TO GO THROUGH THAT

        10  PROCESS OF READING ALL THAT INFORMATION?

        11  A.   NO, I DO NOT.

        12  Q.   THE OTHER QUESTION I HAD ABOUT THIS IS THAT THERE ARE

        13  TWO BOXES HERE.

        14           DO YOU SEE THAT?

        15  A.   UMM-HMM.

        16  Q.   HOW DOES THE USER KNOW WHICH OF THOSE BOXES TO CHECK?

        17  A.   I ASSUME IT'S EXPLAINED IN THAT TEXT ABOVE WHEN YOU

        18  DO SCROLL DOWN.  EITHER ONE, THOUGH, WILL WORK FINE.

        19  Q.   WHEN YOU SAY "EITHER ONE WILL WORK FINE," IF THERE IS

        20  A CHOICE, THERE MUST BE SOME CONSEQUENCES FOR THOSE

        21  CHOICES; RIGHT?

        22  A.   SURE.  WHEN YOU CHOOSE ONE, YOU GET ONE; AND WHEN YOU

        23  CHOOSE THE OTHER, YOU GET THE OTHER.

        24  Q.   AND HOW DOES THE USER KNOW WHAT HE WANTS OR SHE WANTS

        25  TO CHOOSE?
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         1  A.   I ASSUME IT'S EXPLAINED IN THE TEXT.  IF NOT,

         2  CHOOSING EITHER ONE WOULD WORK.

         3  Q.   DO YOU KNOW WHETHER IT'S EXPLAINED IN THE TEXT?

         4  A.   I DON'T KNOW FOR SURE.  I SAID I ASSUME IT IS.  I

         5  DON'T KNOW FOR SURE.

         6  Q.   YOU SAY EITHER ONE WOULD WORK, BUT THEY WOULDN'T WORK

         7  THE SAME?

         8  A.   THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE TWO IS THE 128-BIT VERSION

         9  HAS A HIGHER DEGREE OF SECURITY, BASICALLY.

        10  Q.   AND THAT'S SOMETHING YOU KNOW BECAUSE YOU'RE FAMILIAR

        11  WITH THESE THINGS; RIGHT?

        12  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

        13  Q.   BUT THAT'S NOT SOMETHING THE AVERAGE AOL USER WOULD

        14  KNOW UNLESS IT'S SOMEWHERE IN THAT TEXT; RIGHT?

        15  A.   THAT MAY BE TRUE.

        16           MR. BOIES:  LET'S CONTINUE.

        17           (VIDEOTAPE DEMONSTRATION PLAYED.)

        18                "I'M CURRENTLY DOWNLOADING NETSCAPE

        19           NAVIGATOR.  TO SAVE TIME, WE'LL SKIP OVER THE

        20           REST OF THE DOWNLOAD.

        21                I HAVE INSTALLED THE VERSION OF NETSCAPE

        22           NAVIGATOR"--

        23           MR. BOIES:  LET'S STOP RIGHT THERE.

        24  BY MR. BOIES:

        25  Q.   NOW, WHAT YOU SKIPPED OVER WAS NOT ONLY THE REST OF
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         1  THE DOWNLOAD, BUT ALL OF THE INSTALLATION PROCESS;

         2  CORRECT, SIR?

         3  A.   THAT'S CORRECT, WITH ALL THE INSTALLATION PROCESS

         4  BEING ABOUT THREE MINUTES.

         5  Q.   WELL, YOU SAY IT'S ABOUT THREE MINUTES.  WHAT I HAVE

         6  BEEN TRYING TO DO IS GET YOU TO IDENTIFY WHAT THOSE STEPS

         7  WERE THAT WERE SKIPPED OVER SO THAT WE HAVE SOME WAY WITH

         8  RESPECT TO TESTING WHAT YOU SAY ABOUT HOW EASY AND HOW

         9  FAST IT IS.

        10           LET ME--

        11  A.   IF YOU WANT TO, AS I SAY, I DON'T RECALL IF IT'S

        12  EXACTLY THE SAME, BUT I'M PRETTY SURE IT'S VERY, VERY

        13  SIMILAR.  IF YOU WANT TO GO TOWARDS THE END OF VIDEO WHERE

        14  WE DOWNLOAD NETSCAPE COMMUNICATOR, WE ACTUALLY GO THROUGH

        15  A NUMBER OF THOSE INSTALLATION STEPS.

        16  Q.   LET'S DO THAT, AND THEN I'VE GOT ANOTHER IDEA ABOUT

        17  HOW WE MIGHT EXPLORE WHAT WAS HERE.  BUT LET'S DO THAT SO

        18  THAT EVERYBODY HAS GOT IN MIND THAT SECOND PROCESS.

        19           MR. BOIES:  IS THAT OKAY?

        20           THE COURT:  YES, THAT'S WHAT I WANTED TO SEE.

        21           (PAUSE.)

        22  BY MR. BOIES:

        23  Q.   WHILE WE'RE QUEUING UP TO TAPE, MR. CHASE, DID YOU

        24  HAVE ANY CONVERSATIONS WITH ANYONE DURING THE BREAK?

        25  A.   MY WIFE.

                                                           34

         1  Q.   ANYONE ELSE?

         2  A.   BILL NEUKOM SAID "GOOD LUCK."

         3           DAVE HEINER, WHO IS GOING ON VACATION, SAID "GOOD

         4  LUCK.  HAVE A GOOD TIME."  HE'S GOING ON VACATION.

         5           AND I MAY HAVE HAD A WORD OR TWO WITH SOMEBODY

         6  ELSE.

         7  Q.   DID YOU HAVE ANY DISCUSSIONS ABOUT THE TESTIMONY WITH

         8  ANYBODY?

         9           THE COURT:  OTHER THAN "GOOD LUCK"?

        10           THE WITNESS:  MY WIFE SAID I'M DOING FINE.

        11           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.

        12  BY MR. BOIES:

        13  Q.   THAT'S WHAT MY WIFE ALWAYS TELLS ME, TOO.

        14  A.   I'M NOT GOING TO TOUCH THAT ONE.

        15           (PAUSE.)

        16           (VIDEOTAPED DEMONSTRATION PLAYED.)

        17                "THERE ARE INSTRUCTIONS ABOUT HOW TO MAKE

        18           COMMUNICATOR YOUR DEFAULT BROWSER.  OR IF YOU

        19           DON'T HAVE NETSCAPE COMMUNICATOR, THIS PAGE TELLS

        20           YOU HOW TO GO DOWNLOAD IT.

        21                I SHOULD ALSO POINT OUT, IF I GO HOME, THAT

        22           THE NETSCAPE NETCENTER HOME PAGE, ONE OF THE MOST

        23           POPULAR ON THE NET, HAS A DOWNLOAD BUTTON ON THE

        24           TOP LEFT OF ITS PAGE AS WELL.  LET'S CLICK ON

        25           THAT PARTICULAR BUTTON AND GO DOWNLOAD NETSCAPE
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         1           COMMUNICATOR.

         2                AS YOU CAN SEE, THERE ARE A NUMBER OF

         3           CHOICES FOR ME TO DOWNLOAD THE NETSCAPE BROWSERS

         4           OF ALL KINDS AS WELL AS SOME OTHER SOFTWARE THAT

         5           YOU SEE HERE.

         6                I'LL DOWNLOAD THE LATEST VERSION OF

         7           NAVIGATOR WHICH IS PART OF NETSCAPE

         8           COMMUNICATOR 4.5.  I WILL CHOOSE DOWNLOAD, AND

         9           I'LL SAVE THE LOCATION OF THIS PROGRAM TO MY HARD

        10           DRIVE.

        11                THIS WILL TAKE A FEW MINUTES TO DOWNLOAD

        12           THAT PROGRAM FROM THE INTERNET OVER MY CORPORATE

        13           NETWORK INTERNET CONNECTION.  THIS COULD TAKE

        14           LONGER DEPENDING ON THE SPEED"--

        15  Q.   WHEN YOU SAY IT COULD TAKE LONGER DEPENDING ON THE

        16  SPEED, IT CLEARLY WOULD TAKE LONGER FOR VIRTUALLY ALL HOME

        17  USERS; CORRECT?

        18  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

        19  Q.   OKAY.

        20  A.   I THINK I ACTUALLY WENT THROUGH THAT EARLIER, YES.

        21           (VIDEOTAPE DEMONSTRATION PLAYED.)

        22                --"USERS INTERNET CONNECTION, HOWEVER.

        23                INTERNET EXPLORER TECHNOLOGIES IN WINDOWS 98

        24           HAVE BEEN ARCHITECTED TO ALLOW NETSCAPE TO EVEN

        25           BECOME THE DEFAULT BROWSER AND ADD ICONS TO THE
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         1           QUICK LAUNCH BAR AS WELL AS ON THE WINDOWS

         2           DESKTOP.

         3                THE DOWNLOAD OF THE INSTALLATION PROGRAM IS

         4           NOW COMPLETE.  AND I'LL GO AHEAD AND NOW INSTALL

         5           THE APPLICATION"--

         6  A.   CAN WE STOP FOR A SECOND RIGHT THERE?

         7  Q.   YES.

         8  A.   THE ICON ON THE DESKTOP THAT I REFERRED TO, YOUR

         9  HONOR AND MR. BOIES, IS THE ONE HE'S ABOUT TO CLICK ON, I

        10  THINK IT'S ON THE BOTTOM LEFT OF THE SCREEN.

        11           SO, HE DOWNLOADED COMMUNICATOR, WHICH INCLUDES

        12  NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR, AND THEN HE WILL CLICK ON THAT

        13  INSTALLATION PROGRAM, DOUBLE-CLICK ON IT.

        14           THE COURT:  AND THE BOTTOM ICON, YOU SAY, IS--

        15           THE WITNESS:  THAT'S THE INSTALLATION PROGRAM,

        16  YOUR HONOR, FOR NETSCAPE COMMUNICATOR.

        17           THE COURT:  OR COMMUNICATOR?

        18           THE WITNESS:  OR NAVIGATOR.  IT INCLUDES OTHER

        19  THINGS.

        20  BY MR. BOIES:

        21  Q.   NOW, IT'S YOUR TESTIMONY THAT THAT IS WHAT APPEARS

        22  WITH RESPECT TO AOL?

        23  A.   IT'S MY BELIEF THAT THE--JUST LIKE THIS PROCESS AFTER

        24  YOU DOWNLOAD FROM AOL, AN ICON--YOU WOULD DOUBLE-CLICK ON

        25  AN ICON IN A SIMILAR FASHION THAT DAVE WILL DO HERE.
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         1  Q.   RIGHT, BUT MY POINT IS NOT WHAT YOU--THAT YOU

         2  EVENTUALLY DOUBLE-CLICK ON IT.  THIS ICON JUST APPEARED.

         3  ALL YOU DID WAS DOWNLOAD, AND THE ICON APPEARED; CORRECT?

         4  A.   CORRECT.

         5  Q.   AND WHAT I'M SAYING IS IT'S YOUR UNDERSTANDING THAT

         6  THE SAME THING WOULD HAVE HAPPENED IF WE WERE IN AOL;

         7  CORRECT?

         8  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.  I DON'T REMEMBER FOR SURE, BUT

         9  THAT'S WHAT I WOULD ASSUME.

        10  Q.   OKAY.

        11           (VIDEOTAPE DEMONSTRATION PLAYED.)

        12                --"WILL SELF-EXTRACT THE NECESSARY FILES TO

        13           PREPARE FOR THE INSTALLATION."

        14  A.   SO, NOW THE FILES ARE ON THE HARD DISK, AND THEY ARE

        15  BEING UNCOMPRESSED.

        16           (VIDEOTAPE DEMONSTRATION PLAYED.)

        17                "HERE WE GO.

        18                SO, GO AHEAD AND SELECT ALL THE DEFAULTS"--

        19  A.   IF WE COULD STOP FOR JUST A MOMENT, THIS WILL HELP

        20  CLARIFY MY EARLIER TESTIMONY.  MY BELIEF IS THAT THESE

        21  SCREENS ARE GOING TO BE SIMILAR FOR THE AOL-CUSTOMIZED

        22  VERSION OF NAVIGATOR--WELL, THAT SAYS ACTUALLY WHAT I

        23  WANTED TO SAY.

        24  Q.   THESE ARE WHAT YOU REFERRED TO AS THE SETUP SCREENS?

        25  A.   CORRECT.
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         1  Q.   OKAY.  AND SO THE SECOND THING THAT IS HAPPENING NOW,

         2  FIRST THE ICON APPEARED, YOU DOUBLE-CLICKED ON THE ICON,

         3  AND THEN THE SETUP SCREENS APPEARED.

         4  A.   YEAH, THE WIZARD.  I CALLED IT A "WIZARD," I BELIEVE.

         5  Q.   THAT IS, YOU CALL THE SETUP SCREENS THE WIZARD?

         6  A.   THE SETUP PROCESS, THE WIZARD WHICH THE SCREENS ARE

         7  PART OF THE WIZARD, YES.

         8  Q.   AND YOU THINK THE SAME KIND OF SETUP SCREENS, EQUALLY

         9  EASY TO USE, APPEAR IF YOU'RE IN THE AOL SERVICE; RIGHT?

        10  A.   I BELIEVE THE SAME TYPE OF SETUP SCREENS ARE--I'M

        11  SORRY.  I BELIEVE THE SETUP SCREENS FOR INSTALLING THE

        12  AOL-CUSTOMIZED VERSION OF NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR ARE

        13  SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME AS THESE, THOUGH I DON'T RECALL FOR

        14  SURE.

        15  Q.   OKAY.

        16           (VIDEOTAPE DEMONSTRATION PLAYED.)

        17                "TAKE THE TYPICAL INSTALL.

        18                AS YOU CAN SEE, THE INSTALLATION PROGRAM

        19           OFFERS A COUPLE OF OPTIONS.  THESE OPTIONS

        20           INCLUDE MAKING NETSCAPE COMMUNICATOR MY DEFAULT

        21           INTERNET BROWSER, MAKING NETSCAPE NETCENTER MY

        22           HOME WEB PAGE, AND USING NETSCAPE NETCENTER TO

        23           SEARCH THE WEB.

        24                IF YOU CHOOSE THESE OPTIONS, THE

        25           COMMUNICATOR INSTALLATION PROGRAM WILL ALSO
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         1           AUTOMATICALLY MAKE THE SAME CHANGES INSIDE

         2           INTERNET EXPLORER.  THE INTERNET EXPLORER

         3           TECHNOLOGIES IN WINDOWS ARE ARCHITECTED SO IT'S

         4           EASY FOR NETSCAPE TO CHANGE THESE DEFAULTS.

         5                LET'S COMPLETE THE INSTALL."

         6           THE COURT:  NOW, IN ORDER TO CHOOSE THOSE

         7  OPTIONS, YOU CLICK ON THEM?

         8           THE WITNESS:  CLICK ON THEM.

         9           THE COURT:  SINGLE-CLICK?

        10           THE WITNESS:  SINGLE-CLICK.

        11           THE COURT:  OF EACH OPTION YOU SELECT?

        12           THE WITNESS:  YES.  IF YOU WANT TO--YOU COULD

        13  JUST CLICK "NEXT," AND IT WILL JUST TAKE THE DEFAULTS,

        14  WHICH SOME USERS WILL DO, OF COURSE.  AND IF YOU SAY--IF

        15  YOU DON'T WANT TO CHOOSE, SAY, THE NETSCAPE COMMUNICATOR

        16  START PAGE AS YOUR START PAGE, YOU WOULD SINGLE-CLICK ON

        17  THAT LITTLE SQUARE BOX.  THE CHECKMARK WOULD BE UNCHECKED,

        18  AND THEN YOU WOULD BE ABLE TO CONTINUE.

        19           THE COURT:  OKAY.

        20           THE WITNESS:  THEN YOU WOULD CLICK "NEXT."

        21  BY MR. BOIES:

        22  Q.   NOW, YOU SAID YOU DON'T REMEMBER EXACTLY HOW IT WORKS

        23  WITH AOL.

        24           MR. BOIES:  CAN I HAVE JUST A MOMENT, YOUR HONOR?

        25           THE COURT:  SURE.
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         1           (PAUSE.)

         2  BY MR. BOIES:

         3  Q.   MR. CHASE, I THINK I MAY HAVE A VIDEO OF WHAT

         4  HAPPENS, OR WHAT I THINK HAPPENS, WHEN YOU TRY TO INSTALL

         5  NAVIGATOR WITH RESPECT TO AOL.  IF WE COULD FIND THAT AND

         6  GET IT UP, I WOULD LIKE TO PLAY IT FOR YOU AND SEE IF THAT

         7  REFRESHES YOUR RECOLLECTION.  IT WILL TAKE A FEW MINUTES.

         8  I'M GOING TO GO ON TO ANOTHER SUBJECT.  AND IF I CAN'T

         9  FIND IT, I WON'T COME BACK TO THIS UNTIL NEXT WEEK.  BUT I

        10  WILL TRY TO SEE IF I COULD FIND IT AND REFRESH YOUR

        11  RECOLLECTION.

        12           MR. WARDEN:  WE HAD NO NOTICE OF ANY VIDEO

        13  CONTRARY TO THE STANDARD.

        14           THE COURT:  WELL, HE'S SERVING YOU NOTICE NOW.

        15  DO YOU WANT TO WATCH THIS BEFORE HE SHOWS IT?

        16           MR. WARDEN:  WELL, I THOUGHT WE WERE SUPPOSED TO

        17  GET 48 HOURS OR 72 HOURS NOTICE.  I WOULD LIKE TO WATCH

        18  IT.

        19           THE COURT:  OKAY.  WHY DON'T YOU SEE IF YOU COULD

        20  FIND IT NOW.

        21           MR. BOIES:  YES, WE HAVE IT.

        22           THE COURT:  WHY DON'T WE TAKE A RECESS WHILE

        23  MR. WARDEN WATCHES IT.

        24           MR. BOIES:  WE COULD DO THAT.  I WOULD BE EQUALLY

        25  HAPPY TO NOT OFFER IT UNTIL MONDAY, JUST USE IT TO REFRESH
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         1  HIS RECOLLECTION, SEE IF IT WORKS AND EXAMINE HIM ABOUT

         2  IT, AND THEN NOT OFFER IT UNTIL HE'S HAD A CHANCE TO CHECK

         3  IT.

         4           THE COURT:  I SUSPECT MR. WARDEN WANTS TO SEE

         5  WHAT IT IS YOU ARE GOING TO USE TO REFRESH HIS

         6  RECOLLECTION, WHETHER IT'S OFFERED OR NOT.

         7           DO I--

         8           MR. WARDEN:  THAT'S CORRECT, YOUR HONOR.

         9           THE COURT:  LET ME KNOW WHEN YOU'RE READY TO GO.

        10           MR. BOIES:  THANK YOU.

        11           (BRIEF RECESS.)

        12           MR. WARDEN:  YOUR HONOR, WE HAD AN OPPORTUNITY TO

        13  VIEW THE TAPE, BUT WE WOULD LIKE TO HAVE THIS DEFERRED,

        14  ITS USE DEFERRED, UNTIL THE WITNESS RETURNS ON TUESDAY SO

        15  WE CAN CHECK IT--IT'S AN UNSPONSORED VIDEO--AND WE COULD

        16  GO VERIFY FOR OURSELVES.

        17           THE COURT:  FAIR ENOUGH.

        18           MR. WARDEN:  THANK YOU.

        19           MR. BOIES:  LET ME INQUIRE OF THE COURT AS TO

        20  WHETHER I'M PERMITTED TO ASK A QUESTION.  THE WITNESS

        21  VIEWED THE VIDEO AS WE DID.  MAY I ASK HIM WHETHER THAT

        22  REFRESHES HIS RECOLLECTION?

        23           THE COURT:  SURE, WHETHER IT REFRESHES HIS

        24  RECOLLECTION.  JUST DON'T PLAY IT FOR HIM.

        25           MR. BOIES:  YES.
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         1  BY MR. BOIES:

         2  Q.   YOU SAW THIS VIDEO PLAYED DID YOU NOT, SIR?

         3  A.   YES, I DID.

         4  Q.   NOW, DOES THAT REFRESH YOUR RECOLLECTION THAT UPON

         5  DOWNLOADING NAVIGATOR, YOU DO NOT GET A LITTLE ICON THAT

         6  YOU THOUGHT WOULD BE THERE?

         7  A.   NO, THAT'S NOT PRECISE.  YOU DO GET--IN THIS

         8  PARTICULAR INSTALLATION, YOU DO NOT GET THE ICON ON THE

         9  WINDOWS DESKTOP.  YOU GOT IT IN ANOTHER FOLDER.  I DON'T

        10  REMEMBER THAT MYSELF.  I DON'T REMEMBER, SO IT DOESN'T

        11  REFRESH MY RECOLLECTION ONE WAY OR THE OTHER.

        12  Q.   OKAY.  WE WILL LEAVE THE REMAINING QUESTIONS UNTIL

        13  MR. WARDEN HAS HAD A CHANCE TO REVIEW THE TAPE IN MORE

        14  DETAIL.

        15           LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO YOUR DIRECT

        16  TESTIMONY; IN PARTICULAR, PARAGRAPH FOUR.

        17           AND AS A GENERAL PROPOSITION, IN ADDITION TO

        18  TALKING ABOUT HOW EASY IT IS TO DISTRIBUTE SOFTWARE,

        19  ANOTHER ONE OF THE PRINCIPAL SUBJECTS OF YOUR TESTIMONY IS

        20  AOL'S RELATIONSHIP WITH MICROSOFT TO MICROSOFT'S

        21  RELATIONSHIP WITH AOL; CORRECT?

        22  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

        23  Q.   AND YOU SAY HERE IN PARAGRAPH FOUR IN THE PORTIONS

        24  THAT YOU HAVE PLACED IN ITALICS, "EVERY SINGLE ONE OF

        25  AOL'S 15 MILLION SUBSCRIBERS COULD CHOOSE TO USE NETSCAPE

                                                           43

         1  NAVIGATOR TO BROWSE THE WORLD WIDE WEB, AND NOTHING IN THE

         2  LICENSE PRECLUDES THEM FROM DOING SO."

         3           DO YOU SEE THAT, SIR?

         4  A.   YES, I DO.

         5  Q.   NOW, FIRST, IN YOUR VIDEO THAT WE HAVE SEEN A COUPLE

         6  OF TIMES NOW, YOU BEGIN THE DOWNLOADING PROCESS BY TYPING

         7  IN THE KEY WORD "NETSCAPE"; CORRECT?

         8  A.   CORRECT.

         9           AND TO BE PRECISE, THE DOWNLOAD OF THE

        10  AOL-CUSTOMIZED VERSION OF NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR.

        11  Q.   AND YOU ALSO SAID THAT WOULD WORK IF YOU TYPED IN

        12  "NAVIGATOR"; CORRECT?

        13  A.   YES.

        14  Q.   IS AOL PERMITTED TO PUT A MESSAGE ON ITS SCREEN TO

        15  ITS USERS THAT SAYS, "IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO DOWNLOAD

        16  NAVIGATOR, THIS IS THE WAY YOU DO IT"?

        17  A.   I THINK THEY DID HAVE A MESSAGE ON THAT SCREEN THAT

        18  SAID THAT, ACTUALLY.  THE SCREEN SAID, "INSTRUCTIONS ARE

        19  READ ME," I THINK, ON--WHEN YOU LOOKED AT IT.

        20  Q.   I'M SORRY?  SAY AGAIN.

        21  A.   WHEN YOU GOT TO THE DIALOGUE BOX THAT SAID "DOWNLOAD

        22  NAVIGATOR," IT HAD A SMALL DIALOGUE ON THE RIGHT-HAND

        23  SIDE, AND IT SAID, "READ ME, HELP."  SO, AOL DID PUT

        24  INSTRUCTIONS.

        25  Q.   MR. CHASE, IN ORDER TO GET TO THAT DIALOGUE BOX, YOU
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         1  ALREADY HAD TO TYPE IN NETSCAPE; CORRECT?

         2  A.   CORRECT.

         3           I WAS JUST ANSWERING YOUR QUESTION.  YOU ASKED ME

         4  IF AOL WAS PERMITTED TO PUT INSTRUCTIONS ON THE SCREEN,

         5  AND THEY DID HAVE THE AREA THERE WHERE THEY PUT

         6  INSTRUCTIONS.

         7  Q.   NO, SIR.  MY QUESTION--AND MAYBE IT WASN'T CLEAR--MY

         8  QUESTION WAS WHETHER NETSCAPE WAS PERMITTED TO PUT

         9  INSTRUCTIONS ON THE SCREEN THAT TOLD PEOPLE THAT IF YOU

        10  WOULD LIKE TO HAVE NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR DOWNLOADED, THE WAY

        11  YOU DO IT IS YOU TYPE IN "NAVIGATOR" AS A KEY WORD.

        12  A.   I'M NOT REALLY SURE I UNDERSTAND WHAT YOU MEAN, "PUT

        13  INSTRUCTIONS ON SCREEN."  YOU MEAN PROMOTE OR ADVERTISE

        14  THE FACT THAT THEY CAN--THAT THEY HAVE THIS NETSCAPE

        15  DOWNLOAD PLACE?

        16  Q.   IF YOU LIKE THE WORD "PROMOTE" OR "ADVERTISE" RATHER

        17  THAN "TYPE ON THE SCREEN," I'M PREPARED TO USE THOSE

        18  WORDS.

        19           ALL I MEAN IS, COULD AOL, AS PART OF ITS SCREENS

        20  THAT IT PRESENTS TO USERS THAT TELLS USERS WHAT SERVICES

        21  ARE AVAILABLE, COULD IT PUT A MESSAGE ON THE SCREEN THAT

        22  SAYS, "IF YOU WANT TO DOWNLOAD NAVIGATOR, THE WAY YOU DO

        23  IT IS TO TYPE IN `NETSCAPE' AS A KEY WORD"?

        24  A.   I WOULD HAVE TO LOOK AT THE CONTRACT TO BE SURE, BUT

        25  I THINK AS I RECALL THE LIMITATIONS IN THE CONTRACT, AOL
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         1  IS ALLOWED TO HAVE ONE PRIMARY DOWNLOAD AREA AND A COUPLE

         2  OF OTHER AREAS TO SHOWCASE NEW TECHNOLOGIES.  I DON'T

         3  BELIEVE THAT THE CONTRACT ALLOWS THEM TO DO--TO CREATE

         4  OTHER SCREENS TO ADVERTISE THOSE DOWNLOAD AREAS.  I DON'T

         5  THINK SO.

         6           SO, I THINK--THAT'S HOW I RECALL IT.

         7  Q.   LET ME MAKE SURE I UNDERSTAND WHAT YOU'RE SAYING.

         8           ARE YOU SAYING THAT MICROSOFT'S CONTRACT WITH AOL

         9  PROHIBITS AOL FROM HAVING A MESSAGE APPEAR ON THE SCREEN

        10  THAT SAYS, "IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO DOWNLOAD NAVIGATOR, THE

        11  WAY YOU DO IT IS TO TYPE IN `NETSCAPE' AS A KEY WORD"?

        12  A.   NO, THAT'S NOT PRECISELY MY TESTIMONY.

        13  Q.   THAT'S MY QUESTION.  I DON'T MEAN TO INTERRUPT YOU,

        14  SIR, BUT--

        15  A.   I'M TRYING TO HELP.  YOUR QUESTION ISN'T PERFECTLY

        16  CLEAR.

        17           THE COURT:  WELL, IT'S CLEAR TO ME.

        18           THE WITNESS:  WELL, THE PROBLEM, YOUR HONOR, IS

        19  WHEN HE SAYS "SCREEN," IT COULD BE MANY DIFFERENT SCREENS.

        20  FOR EXAMPLE--

        21           THE COURT:  DO YOU REMEMBER WHETHER YOUR

        22  DEMONSTRATOR TYPES IN "NETSCAPE," AND THEN IT SAYS, "YOU

        23  CAN ALSO TYPE IN `NAVIGATOR'"?

        24           THE WITNESS:  CORRECT.

        25           THE COURT:  AND THERE IS A LEGEND TO THE LEFT OF
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         1  THAT ABOUT DOWNLOADING NAVIGATOR?

         2           AND MR. BOIES'S QUESTION IS:  DOES YOUR LICENSE

         3  PRECLUDE INSTRUCTIONS ON THAT SCREEN SAYING THE WAY YOU DO

         4  IT IS TO TYPE IN "NETSCAPE" OR "NAVIGATOR"?

         5           THE WITNESS:  I'M SORRY, I'M NOT TRYING TO BE

         6  DIFFICULT.  I JUST DON'T UNDERSTAND WHAT SCREEN WE ARE

         7  TALKING ABOUT.

         8           THE COURT:  CAN WE GO BACK TO THAT SCREEN?

         9           MR. BOIES:  OKAY.

        10  BY MR. BOIES:

        11  Q.   LET ME PUT IT THIS WAY BECAUSE MAYBE THIS WOULD SPEED

        12  THINGS UP.

        13           WHAT YOU HAD WAS A SCREEN THAT EXISTED BEFORE YOU

        14  TYPED IN "NETSCAPE."

        15  A.   CORRECT.

        16  Q.   DO YOU REMEMBER THAT SCREEN?

        17  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.  THAT SORT OF--I WILL CALL IT HOME

        18  PAGE OF THE AOL SERVICE.

        19  Q.   HOME PAGE OF THE AOL SERVICE.

        20  A.   YEAH.

        21  Q.   COULD AOL AT SOME POINT ON THE HOME PAGE OF THE AOL

        22  SERVICE SAY, "IF WHAT YOU WANT TO DO IS HAVE NAVIGATOR,

        23  THE WAY YOU DO IT IS TO TYPE IN `NETSCAPE'"?

        24  A.   I UNDERSTAND.  THAT'S THE ANSWER I GAVE EARLIER.

        25           MY RECOLLECTION IS THAT NO, THEY COULD NOT DO
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         1  THAT, THAT THE CONTRACT HAD CERTAIN NUMBER OF LIMITATIONS.

         2  THEY ARE ALLOWED TO HAVE A DOWNLOAD AREA FOR NETSCAPE

         3  NAVIGATOR.  THEY'RE ALLOWED TO HAVE A COUPLE OF AREAS--I

         4  THINK TWO OTHER SHOWCASE AREAS FOR SHOWING NETSCAPE

         5  TECHNOLOGY, BUT THEY COULDN'T SORT OF PROMOTE IT IN THAT

         6  FASHION.

         7           AND THAT'S BECAUSE WHEN WE DID THE--

         8           THE COURT:  WELL, THEN HOW DID YOUR DEMONSTRATOR

         9  HERE KNOW HOW TO TYPE IN "NETSCAPE" OR "NAVIGATOR"?

        10           THE WITNESS:  WELL, THE KEY WORD IS A COMMON WAY

        11  PEOPLE NAVIGATE IN THE AOL SERVICE.  I BELIEVE IF YOU LOOK

        12  AT A LIST OF KEY WORDS, THOSE KEY WORDS WILL BE LISTED ON

        13  THE SERVICE.

        14           IN ADDITION TO THAT, PEOPLE KNOW, WHO ARE AOL

        15  USERS, THAT THE TYPE OF THINGS THEY WANT TO DO THEY COULD

        16  ALWAYS TRY A KEY WORD, AND IT WILL WORK, IF THAT KEY WORD

        17  IS IN THE LIST.

        18           SO, THE KEY WORDS ARE--

        19           THE COURT:  WHERE IS THE LIST OF KEY WORDS?

        20           THE WITNESS:  WELL, I THINK THERE IS A LIST IN

        21  THE AOL SERVICE.

        22           IN ADDITION TO THAT, YOU COULD JUST TRY IT AND

        23  SEE IF IT WORKS.

        24           THE COURT:  WELL, THERE ARE A LOT OF WORDS THAT I

        25  COULD TRY THAT WON'T WORK.
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         1           THE WITNESS:  AND AOL TRIES TO TAKE THE ONES THAT

         2  THE USERS WILL MOST LIKELY USE AND CREATE KEY WORDS FOR

         3  THAT.

         4           THE COURT:  OKAY.

         5           THE WITNESS:  IN ADDITION TO THAT, I WANT TO

         6  EMPHASIZE BECAUSE I DON'T KNOW IF WE HAVE BEEN CLEAR ON

         7  THIS POINT, THAT THE USER IS NOT LIMITED TO USING THE

         8  CUSTOMIZED VERSION OF NAVIGATOR CREATED BY AOL AND

         9  NETSCAPE WITH THE AOL SERVICE.  THEY COULD USE ANY VERSION

        10  OF NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR:  ONE THAT CAME ON THEIR PC, ONE

        11  THAT THEY DOWNLOADED FROM THE NETSCAPE SITE, ONE THAT THEY

        12  GOT FROM WORK--YOU KNOW, WHATEVER.

        13           SO, THIS IS JUST ONE OF MANY WAYS PEOPLE MIGHT

        14  GET NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR IF THEY WANT TO USE IT WITH THE AOL

        15  SERVICE.

        16           THE COURT:  LET ME TRY ONE OTHER QUESTION IN THAT

        17  VEIN.

        18           IF I, AS A TYPICAL USER, WERE TO GET THAT

        19  SCREEN--YOU SAY THAT'S THE AOL HOME PAGE?

        20           THE WITNESS:  WE CALL IT--I CALLED IT SORT OF THE

        21  AOL HOME PAGE, YES.

        22           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  IF I WERE TO GET THAT FAR

        23  AND I'M TRYING TO FIGURE OUT WHAT TO TYPE IN AS A KEY WORD

        24  IN ORDER TO IMPLEMENT THE DOWNLOAD FUNCTION, COULD I

        25  THEN--WOULD IT BE A COMMON PRACTICE FOR ME TO CALL AOL AND
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         1  SAY, "WHAT IS THE KEY WORD THAT I TYPE IN HERE"?

         2           THE WITNESS:  SURE.

         3           THE COURT:  AND THEIR SUPPORT SERVICE WOULD GIVE

         4  ME THAT INFORMATION?

         5           THE WITNESS:  YES.  IN FACT, THE VAST MAJORITY OF

         6  AOL EMPLOYEES ARE ACTUALLY SUPPORT PEOPLE THAT PROVIDE

         7  THAT KIND OF SUPPORT.

         8           THE COURT:  OKAY.

         9           THE WITNESS:  IN ADDITION TO THAT, YOUR HONOR,

        10  YOU COULD GO TO--

        11           THE COURT:  WHAT WOULD HAPPEN IF I CALLED

        12  MICROSOFT?

        13           THE WITNESS:  I DON'T KNOW IF WE WOULD KNOW.

        14           THE COURT:  OKAY.

        15           THE WITNESS:  WE GENERALLY DON'T DO SUPPORT FOR

        16  AOL.

        17           THE COURT:  OKAY.  FAIR ENOUGH.

        18  BY MR. BOIES:

        19  Q.   HOW MANY KEY WORDS ARE THERE IN AOL, SIR?

        20  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER.

        21  Q.   APPROXIMATELY.

        22  A.   I REALLY DON'T REMEMBER.

        23  Q.   CAN YOU GIVE ME A RANGE?

        24  A.   NOT REALLY.

        25  Q.   IF SOMEBODY TYPED IN "BROWSER," THEY WOULDN'T GET ANY
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         1  INSTRUCTIONS OR INFORMATION ABOUT HOW TO GET NAVIGATOR,

         2  WOULD THEY?

         3  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER.

         4  Q.   NOW, WHEN YOU SAY THERE IS A DOWNLOAD AREA FOR

         5  NAVIGATOR THAT'S PERMITTED--

         6  A.   YES.

         7  Q.   --IS AOL PERMITTED TO TELL ITS USERS HOW TO USE THAT

         8  DOWNLOAD AREA?

         9  A.   WELL, SIR--

        10  Q.   HOW TO GET THERE?

        11  A.   IF THE USER CALLED OR ASKED, THEY COULD TELL THEM,

        12  SURE.

        13  Q.   IF THE USER CALLS OR ASKS.  BUT UNLESS THE USER WANTS

        14  TO CALL OR ASK, AOL IS NOT PERMITTED TO VOLUNTEER THAT

        15  INFORMATION; IS THAT CORRECT?

        16  A.   GENERALLY--I THINK THE ANSWER TO THE QUESTION IS--I

        17  WOULD HAVE TO DOUBLECHECK THE CONTRACT, BUT I THINK THE

        18  ANSWER TO THE QUESTION IS NO.  BUT IT'S SORT OF A STRANGE

        19  QUESTION IN THE SENSE THAT PEOPLE WOULD GENERALLY GO TO

        20  THE DOWNLOAD AREA TO DOWNLOAD SOFTWARE, SO I'M NOT SURE I

        21  QUITE UNDERSTAND.  BUT I THINK THE ANSWER TO THE QUESTION

        22  IS NO, BUT I WOULD HAVE TO DOUBLECHECK.

        23  Q.   NOW, IF SOMEBODY WANTS TO DOWNLOAD SOMETHING--LET'S

        24  SUPPOSE A USER WANTS TO DOWNLOAD A NAVIGATOR--YOUR

        25  TESTIMONY IS ONE WAY THAT THEY COULD DO THAT IS TO GO TO
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         1  THE DOWNLOAD AREA; CORRECT?  THAT'S WHAT YOU'RE SAYING?

         2  A.   ONE OF THE WAYS THEY COULD DO THAT IS GO TO THE

         3  DOWNLOAD AREA, AND IN THE INTERNET SECTION OF THAT THEY

         4  COULD DOWNLOAD THE CUSTOMIZED VERSION OF NAVIGATOR THAT

         5  AOL HAS DONE.

         6           IN ADDITION, THEY COULD GO TO THE WEB AND TYPE

         7  "WWW.NETSCAPE.COM" AND DOWNLOAD IT FROM THERE, OR IF

         8  THEY'RE BROWSING THE WEB THEY MIGHT SEE ONE OF THE MANY,

         9  MANY BUTTONS ON THE BOTTOM OF THE WHOLE PAGE, AND THEY

        10  COULD DOWNLOAD NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR FROM THERE.  OR IN MANY

        11  CASES IT ACTUALLY COMES WITH THE COMPUTER.  AND, FOR

        12  EXAMPLE, WITH COMMUNICATOR 4.5, YOU JUST LAUNCH, AND IT

        13  RUNS WITH AOL.

        14  Q.   NOW, IF I COULD GO BACK TO MY QUESTION, BECAUSE IF

        15  YOU DO A LOT OF THOSE WAYS, YOU WILL GET A BROWSER THAT

        16  WON'T WORK AS WELL WITH THE AOL SERVICE; CORRECT, SIR?  IF

        17  YOU JUST GO WW WHATEVER IT IS AND DOWNLOAD IT--NOT

        18  DOWNLOADING THE CUSTOMIZED VERSION, BUT JUST THE VERSION

        19  THAT YOU WOULD GET THAT WAY--IT WON'T WORK AS WELL WITH

        20  THE AOL SERVICE, WILL IT?

        21  A.   NO, I DON'T AGREE WITH THAT.  IT WORKS VERY WELL WITH

        22  THE AOL SERVICE.

        23  Q.   IT WILL.  SO, YOU THINK--IT'S YOUR TESTIMONY THAT THE

        24  BROWSER THAT YOU GET--THE CUSTOMIZED BROWSER THAT YOU GET

        25  BY YOU DOWNLOADING IT IN THE WAY YOU JUST SHOWED ON THIS
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         1  FILM IS EQUIVALENT TO THE PERFORMANCE YOU WERE TO GET BY

         2  DOWNLOADING THE NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR ANY OTHER WAY, OR

         3  ACQUIRING IT IN ANY OTHER WAY; IS THAT YOUR TESTIMONY?

         4  A.   IF THERE IS--MY TESTIMONY IS THAT THE EXPERIENCE YOU

         5  WILL HAVE WITH A BROWSER YOU WOULD DOWNLOAD SEPARATELY

         6  FROM, FOR EXAMPLE, THE NETSCAPE WEB SITE WILL WORK VERY

         7  WELL, IF NOT BETTER, IN SOME WAYS THAN THE AOL ONE.

         8  Q.   WAIT.

         9  A.   LET ME TRY TO EXPLAIN.

        10  Q.   IF YOU FEEL YOU NEED TO, GO AHEAD.  WE WILL SPEND AS

        11  MUCH TIME AS YOU NEED TO.

        12  A.   OKAY, GREAT, SO I WILL.

        13           THE AOL-CUSTOMIZED VERSION IS SUBSTANTIALLY THE

        14  SAME AS THE STANDARD NETSCAPE VERSION.  THE KEY

        15  DIFFERENCES ARE THAT AOL HAS PUT LINKS TO ITS OWN CONTENT

        16  ON IT, PUT THEIR LOGO ON IT.  OTHERWISE, IT'S

        17  SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME.  SO, PERFORMANCE WOULD BE THE SAME

        18  BECAUSE THOSE KINDS OF THINGS WON'T--SHOULD NOT IMPACT

        19  PERFORMANCE IN ANY WAY.  AND AS A CONSEQUENCE, IN ANY MANY

        20  WAYS YOU COULD THINK OF THE FUNCTION--THE FUNCTIONING OF

        21  THE TWO AS BEING EQUIVALENT.

        22  Q.   AND YOU WOULD SAY THEY WOULD BE EQUALLY SEAMLESS IN

        23  OPERATION; IS THAT YOUR TESTIMONY?

        24  A.   WELL, THEY WOULD WORK THE SAME WAY.  YOU WOULD--I

        25  DON'T KNOW WHAT YOU MEAN BY SEAMLESS.
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         1  Q.   YOU DON'T?  IS THAT A PHRASE THAT YOU'VE HEARD IN

         2  MICROSOFT, SIR?

         3  A.   YES, I HAVE HEARD IT.

         4  Q.   LOTS OF TIMES?

         5  A.   YES, BUT IN THE CONTEXT OF AOL AND NETSCAPE

         6  NAVIGATOR, I'M NOT SURE WHAT YOU MEANT IN THAT CONTEXT.

         7  Q.   WHAT DOES SEAMLESS GENERALLY MEAN?  IT MEANS IT WORKS

         8  WELL, IT'S INTEGRATED TOGETHER, IT WORKS SMOOTHLY;

         9  CORRECT?

        10  A.   RIGHT, AND THAT'S WHY I WANTED TO BE PRECISE ON THE

        11  LANGUAGE.

        12           WHEN YOU USED THE AOL SERVICE WITH ANOTHER

        13  BROWSER, THEN USE THE OTHER BROWSER, WHETHER IT'S INTERNET

        14  EXPLORER OR NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR OR WHATEVER, YOU LAUNCH

        15  SEPARATELY AND YOU BROWSE THE WEB, AS OPPOSED TO THE

        16  INTEGRATION THAT WE SHOWED YOU ON THE TAPE, AS YOU MAY

        17  RECALL.  SO, WHEN YOU GET THE AOL CLIENT, IT COMES WITH AN

        18  INTEGRATED BROWSER THAT USES THE COMPONENTIZED TECHNOLOGY

        19  OF INTERNET EXPLORER.  SO, IT FEELS AND LOOKS JUST LIKE

        20  IT'S PART OF THE AOL SOFTWARE.

        21           YOU COULD ALSO USE A SEPARATE BROWSER IF YOU WANT

        22  TO.  THAT PROBABLY, UNDER SOME PEOPLE'S DEFINITION, WILL

        23  NOT BE A SEAMLESS, BUT IT WILL BE VERY, VERY FUNCTIONAL.

        24  IN FACT, IN SOME WAYS MORE FUNCTIONAL BECAUSE THE

        25  INTEGRATED BROWSING TECHNOLOGY THAT'S PART OF THE AOL
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         1  SOFTWARE, AOL HAS ACTUALLY GONE AND LIMITED SOME OF THE

         2  FUNCTIONALITY OF THAT.  SO, IF I WANTED TO USE SOME OF THE

         3  LATEST STATE-OF-THE-ART TECHNOLOGY, I WOULD GO USE A

         4  SEPARATE BROWSER WITH AOL AS MY ACCESS TO THE WEB.

         5           THAT'S WHERE I WAS DISCUSSING BEFORE THAT MANY

         6  USERS USE NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR WITH AOL, AND THEY USE THE

         7  SEPARATE BROWSER BECAUSE THEY'VE JUST CHOSEN TO DO THAT.

         8           THE COURT:  I HAVE TAKEN THE WORD "SEAMLESS" TO

         9  MEAN THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF THIS TRIAL AS A PASSAGE FROM

        10  ONE DOMAIN TO THE OTHER WITHOUT BEING AWARE OF CROSSING

        11  ANY BOUNDARY.

        12           THE WITNESS:  OKAY.  THEN, IF YOU WANT TO USE

        13  THAT DEFINITION, YOUR HONOR, I WOULD SAY USING AOL WITH A

        14  SEPARATE NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR IS NOT SEAMLESS, IT'S NOT

        15  PERFECTLY SEAMLESS, BECAUSE YOU ARE--YOU ARE IN THE AOL

        16  SERVICE, YOU'RE LAUNCHING NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR, AND YOU HAVE

        17  THE LOOK AND FEEL OF THE NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR BROWSER, OR

        18  THE INTERNET EXPLORER BROWSER IF YOU LAUNCH THE INTERNET

        19  EXPLORER TECHNOLOGIES.

        20           THE COURT:  IS THAT A FAIR DEFINITION, HOWEVER,

        21  OF THE USE OF THE TERM "SEAMLESS" AS IT IS UNDERSTOOD AT

        22  MICROSOFT?

        23           THE WITNESS:  WELL, LIKE MANY TERMS, YOUR HONOR,

        24  MANY PEOPLE HAVE DIFFERENT MEANINGS.  THAT IS A TERM THAT

        25  MANY PEOPLE--THAT IS A DEFINITION THAT MANY PEOPLE WOULD
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         1  HAVE, BUT IT'S DEFINITELY NOT THE UNIVERSAL DEFINITION.

         2  SOMETIMES WHEN PEOPLE USE THE TERM "SEAMLESS," THEY JUST

         3  MEAN IT SORT OF AS A EUPHEMISM FOR EASY.

         4           THE COURT:  OKAY.  LIKE LEVERAGE AND OPPORTUNITY.

         5           THE WITNESS:  I'M SORRY?

         6           THE COURT:  IT'S A PRIVATE JOKE.  LIKE LEVERAGE

         7  AND OPPORTUNITY.

         8           THE WITNESS:  I UNDERSTAND.

         9  BY MR. BOIES:

        10  Q.   LET ME TRY TO STICK WITH WHAT YOU DEMONSTRATED ON

        11  YOUR VIDEO BECAUSE I STARTED OFF BY TRYING TO

        12  CROSS-EXAMINE THIS VIDEO THAT YOU ARE SPONSORING.

        13           AND WHAT YOU DEMONSTRATED ON THE VIDEO WAS AN

        14  INSTALLATION OF NAVIGATOR WHILE THE USER WAS STILL IN THE

        15  AOL SERVICE; CORRECT?

        16  A.   I DEMONSTRATED THAT.

        17           I ALSO DEMONSTRATED THE DOWNLOAD OF COMMUNICATOR

        18  AND RUNNING THAT WITH THE AOL SERVICE AS WELL.

        19  Q.   NOW--

        20  A.   I'M SORRY, DOWNLOADING THE NON-AOL-CUSTOMIZED

        21  VERSION, JUST TO BE PRECISE.

        22  Q.   AND YOU TESTIFIED EARLIER TODAY THAT THE SECOND ONE,

        23  THE USER WAS NOT IN THE AOL SERVICE WHEN THE DOWNLOAD WAS

        24  TAKING PLACE.

        25           DO YOU RECALL THAT?
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         1  A.   THAT'S RIGHT.  I THINK THAT'S CORRECT.  HOWEVER,

         2  WE--WELL, LET ME SEE.  IS THAT CORRECT?  I THINK THAT'S

         3  CORRECT.  I WOULD HAVE TO LOOK BACK.  BUT WE DID SHOW HOW

         4  YOU WOULD BE USING--HOW YOU COULD USE THAT BROWSER WHILE

         5  BEING LOGGED ON TO AOL WITH AOL PROVIDING THE PIPE TO THE

         6  INTERNET, SO TO SPEAK.

         7           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.

         8  BY MR. BOIES:

         9  Q.   AND YOU COULD BE LOGGED ON TO AOL WITH AOL BEING THE

        10  ISP WITHOUT BEING IN THE AOL SERVICE WHERE YOU CAN ACCESS

        11  ALL OF THE CONTENT AND THINGS LIKE THAT; CORRECT?

        12  A.   YES, SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT.  WHEN YOU LOG ON TO AOL,

        13  YOU DON'T HAVE TO USE ALL THE AOL-PROPRIETARY CONTENT OR

        14  SERVICES OR MAIL.  YOU COULD BE LOGGED ON AND USE A

        15  SEPARATE BROWSER TO BROWSE THE WORLD WIDE WEB.

        16  Q.   NOW, TRYING TO FOCUS ON YOUR VIDEOTAPE.

        17  A.   OKAY.

        18  Q.   ONE OF THE THINGS THAT I THINK WE HAVE AN ANSWER TO,

        19  BUT I JUST WANT TO BE SURE--

        20  A.   OKAY.

        21  Q.   THE WAY THAT YOU DEMONSTRATED THAT SOMEBODY COULD GET

        22  NAVIGATOR IS BY TYPING IN A KEY WORD.

        23           DO YOU REMEMBER THAT?

        24  A.   THE WAY I DEMONSTRATED THAT YOU COULD GET THE

        25  AOL-CUSTOMIZED VERSION OF NAVIGATOR WAS BY TYPING IN THE
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         1  KEY WORD, YES.

         2  Q.   NOW, IS AOL PERMITTED, WITH ITS CONTRACT WITH

         3  MICROSOFT, TO TELL USERS WITHOUT THEM ASKING HOW TO DO

         4  THAT?  AND IF I COULD ASK YOU TO START WITH YES, NO, I

         5  DON'T KNOW, AND THEN GIVE WHATEVER EXPLANATION YOU FEEL

         6  YOU NEED TO.

         7  A.   I THINK I ANSWERED THAT QUESTION BEFORE.  I DON'T

         8  THINK SO.  I DON'T THINK THEY ARE PERMITTED TO DO THAT,

         9  BUT I WOULD HAVE TO CHECK THE CONTRACT TO BE SURE.

        10  Q.   OKAY.  THE PURPOSE OF ENTERING INTO THE AGREEMENT

        11  WITH AOL WAS TO TRY TO GET AOL TO AGREE THAT IT WOULD

        12  SHIFT ITS USERS TO THE MICROSOFT BROWSER INSTEAD OF THE

        13  NETSCAPE BROWSER; CORRECT, SIR?

        14  A.   NO, THAT'S NOT EXACTLY CORRECT.  AOL AT THAT TIME WAS

        15  USING A PROPRIETARY BROWSER.

        16           THIS GETS A LITTLE INVOLVED.  LET ME EXPLAIN.

        17           THE AOL CLIENT SOFTWARE WAS USING A

        18  PROPRIETARY--WAS USING A--ITS OWN BROWSER TECHNOLOGY

        19  INTEGRATED INTO IT CALLED "BOOKLINK," SO WE WANTED TO

        20  CONVINCE AOL TO USE INTERNET EXPLORER, SO WE GET USAGE OF

        21  INTERNET EXPLORER TECHNOLOGIES.

        22           NOW, AT THE TIME WE KNEW, OF COURSE, THAT WE WERE

        23  COMPETING FOR THE BUSINESS WITH NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR, SO WE

        24  WERE ALSO TRYING TO MAKE SURE THAT WE WOULD WIN THAT

        25  BUSINESS VERSUS NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR.
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         1  Q.   LET ME BE SURE I UNDERSTAND.  WHAT YOU WANTED TO DO

         2  WAS TO GET AOL TO AGREE WITH YOU, THAT THEY WOULD, A,

         3  EXPLOIT YOUR TECHNOLOGY; AND B, NOT EXPLOIT NETSCAPE'S

         4  TECHNOLOGY; CORRECT?

         5  A.   CLOSE, BUT NOT EXACTLY CORRECT.  WE DID WANT AOL TO

         6  FOCUS ON OUR TECHNOLOGY; THAT'S FOR SURE.  BUT THE WHOLE

         7  TENOR OF THE NEGOTIATIONS WAS THAT AOL WAS GOING TO CHOOSE

         8  ONE PRIMARY TECHNOLOGY PROVIDER, SO WE WEREN'T REALLY

         9  TRYING TO GET THEM TO PREVENT NETSCAPE, PER SE.  WE WERE

        10  GETTING THEM TO CHOOSE INTERNET EXPLORER.

        11           AND THE CONSEQUENCE OF THAT WOULD BE THEY WERE

        12  FOCUSING THEIR ENERGIES ON THE INTEGRATION OF INTERNET

        13  EXPLORER TECHNOLOGIES.

        14  Q.   MAYBE THE BEST WAY TO APPROACH THIS IS TO ASK YOU TO

        15  LOOK AT GOVERNMENT--NO, NOT GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT,

        16  DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1545, WHICH I'M TOLD IS NOT IN

        17  EVIDENCE, BUT I WILL OFFER IT.

        18           MR. WARDEN:  I BELIEVE IT'S ONE OF THE EXHIBITS

        19  THAT WAS ADMITTED THIS MORNING.

        20           THE WITNESS:  YEAH, I BELIEVE IT IS.

        21           MR. BOIES:  OKAY.

        22           MR. WARDEN:  IT'S ATTACHED TO THE DIRECT

        23  TESTIMONY.

        24           MR. BOIES:  SO IT'S ALREADY BEEN ADMITTED.

        25  BY MR. BOIES:
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         1  Q.   LET ME DIRECT YOUR ATTENTION TO THE FIFTH PARAGRAPH.

         2           AND THIS IS A MEMO FROM MR. GATES TO YOU AND

         3  OTHERS; IS THAT THE CASE, SIR?

         4  A.   YES, IT IS.

         5  Q.   DATED JANUARY 14, 1996?

         6  A.   YES, IT IS.

         7  Q.   AND THE FIFTH PARAGRAPH SAYS, "WHAT WE WANT FROM AOL

         8  IS THAT FOR A PERIOD OF TIME--SAY, TWO YEARS--THE BROWSER

         9  THAT THEY GIVE OUT TO THEIR CUSTOMERS AND THE ONE THEY

        10  MENTION AND PUT ON THEIR PAGES AND THE ONE THEY EXPLOIT IS

        11  OURS AND NOT NETSCAPE'S."

        12           DO YOU THINK THAT WAS AN ACCURATE STATEMENT IN

        13  JANUARY OF 1996 AS TO WHAT MICROSOFT WAS SEEKING?

        14  A.   YES.

        15  Q.   YOU ATTENDED A MEETING AT AOL WITH MR. GATES, DID YOU

        16  NOT, SIR, TO DISCUSS AOL FOLLOWING THROUGH ON WHAT

        17  MR. GATES SAYS HERE IN JANUARY OF 1996 THAT HE WANTED?

        18  A.   I THINK WHAT YOU MEAN IS A MEETING AT MICROSOFT, NOT

        19  AT AOL.

        20  Q.   A MEETING WITH AOL AT MICROSOFT.

        21  A.   YES.

        22  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 38.

        23           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)

        24  Q.   YOU MAY LOOK AT WHATEVER YOU NEED TO PUT IN CONTEXT

        25  WHAT I'M GOING TO ASK YOU ABOUT, BUT I'M GOING TO ASK YOU
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         1  ABOUT THE FIRST TWO LINES OF PARAGRAPH THREE AT THE BOTTOM

         2  OF THE PAGE, WHERE IT SAYS, "GATES DELIVERED A

         3  CHARACTERISTICALLY BLUNT INQUIRY.  HOW MUCH DO WE NEED TO

         4  PAY YOU TO SCREW NETSCAPE?"

         5           DO YOU SEE THAT?

         6  A.   YES, I DO.

         7  Q.   AND THIS IS A PURPORTED SUMMARY BY AOL--NOT BY

         8  MICROSOFT, BUT BY AOL--OF WHAT WENT ON AT A MEETING THAT

         9  INCLUDED YOURSELF, MR. GATES, AND OTHERS; CORRECT, SIR?

        10  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

        11  Q.   IS THAT A FAIR DESCRIPTION OF WHAT MR. GATES SAID?

        12  A.   NO, IT IS NOT.

        13  Q.   NOW, THIS WAS A CONTEMPORANEOUS MEMORANDUM PREPARED

        14  BY AOL DESCRIBING THE MEETING TO A VARIETY OF AOL PEOPLE

        15  THAT WERE NOT PRESENT AT THE MEETING; CORRECT, SIR?

        16  A.   I DON'T THINK I WOULD CALL IT CONTEMPORANEOUS.  IT

        17  WAS CLEARLY WRITTEN AFTER THE MEETING, A COUPLE OF DAYS

        18  AFTER.  IF I COULD REFRESH MY RECOLLECTION--HOLD ON, LET

        19  ME LOOK AT MY TESTIMONY WHEN THE MEETING DATE WAS.

        20  Q.   THE DOCUMENT SAYS IT'S BEING WRITTEN ON SUNDAY AND

        21  BEGINS DISCUSSING THURSDAY'S SESSION WITH GATES,

        22  SILVERBERG--

        23  A.   OKAY, THEN.  WELL, THEN--YES, CORRECT.  THEY--THEY

        24  CAME ON JANUARY 18TH.  THIS WAS WRITTEN ON JANUARY 21ST,

        25  SO I WOULD NOT CALL IT CONTEMPORANEOUS.
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         1  Q.   THE MEETING TOOK PLACE WHERE, SIR?

         2  A.   AT MICROSOFT.

         3  Q.   AT MICROSOFT.

         4           AND IT TOOK PLACE ON THURSDAY?

         5  A.   THE 18TH, JANUARY 18TH, YES.

         6  Q.   AND LET ME ASK THE QUESTION THIS WAY:  THIS IS A

         7  DOCUMENT THAT IS WRITTEN THREE DAYS AFTER THE MEETING AT

         8  WHICH ONE OF THE PARTICIPANTS OF THE MEETING IS DESCRIBING

         9  TO AOL EMPLOYEES WHAT HAPPENED AT THE MEETING; IS THAT

        10  CORRECT?

        11  A.   YES, THAT'S MY UNDERSTANDING, YES.

        12  Q.   AND DO YOU HAVE ANY REASON TO BELIEVE THAT THE PERSON

        13  WHO WAS WRITING THE MEMORANDUM WOULD HAVE ANY INTEREST

        14  OTHER THAN TO DESCRIBE ACCURATELY TO HIS COLLEAGUES WHAT

        15  HAD HAPPENED?

        16  A.   NO, I DON'T, BUT I WAS AT THE MEETING, AND MR. GATES

        17  DID NOT SAY THAT.

        18  Q.   DID MR. GATES CONVEY THE SUBSTANCE OF WHAT IS SAID

        19  THERE?

        20  A.   WE CERTAINLY WERE TRYING TO SELL AOL HARD ON THE

        21  BENEFITS OF OUR TECHNOLOGY AND OUR COMPONENTIZED

        22  ARCHITECTURE IN WORKING WITH US, AND SO WE DID THAT.  I

        23  DON'T KNOW IF YOU CONSIDER THAT THE SUBSTANCE, BUT THAT'S

        24  WHAT WE SPENT A LOT OF TIME ON.

        25  Q.   DID HE SAY, IN SUBSTANCE, THAT WE WANT YOU TO AGREE
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         1  THAT YOU WILL PROMOTE OUR BROWSER AND USE OUR BROWSER AND

         2  NOT PROMOTE OR USE NETSCAPE'S BROWSER, AND WE WANT YOU TO

         3  AGREE TO THAT?

         4  A.   I'M SORRY?  IS THIS IN THE MEMO SOMEWHERE?

         5  Q.   IT IS IN THE MEMO DATED JANUARY 14, 1996, THAT I

         6  SHOWED YOU THAT'S DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1545, WHICH WAS

         7  WRITTEN ABOUT THREE DAYS OR FOUR DAYS BEFORE THE THURSDAY

         8  MEETING THAT ACTUALLY OCCURRED.

         9  A.   I DON'T REALLY--I DON'T BELIEVE BILL ACTUALLY SAID

        10  THAT.  WE TALKED ABOUT, IN GENERAL, HOW WE MIGHT BE ABLE

        11  TO BUILD A RELATIONSHIP.  BILL TALKED ABOUT THE BENEFITS

        12  OF OUR COMPONENTIZED TECHNOLOGY.  HE TALKED ABOUT HOW WE

        13  MIGHT BE ABLE TO DO SOME MARKETING.  HE TALKED ABOUT YOU

        14  MIGHT BE ABLE TO TYPE IN A FEW CHARACTERS AND HAVE AOL

        15  ACCESS THAT WAY.

        16           BUT I DON'T BELIEVE AT THAT MEETING WE GOT INTO

        17  ANY DETAILS ON TIMING BECAUSE IT WAS FAIRLY EARLY ON AT

        18  THAT POINT.  AND TIMING REALLY WASN'T DISCUSSED UNTIL MUCH

        19  LATER, TIMING BEING THE TWO-YEAR PERIOD.

        20  Q.   I HADN'T MEANT TO EVEN ASK YOU A QUESTION ABOUT THE

        21  TIMING, SIR.  AND IF YOU INTERPRETED MY QUESTION AS

        22  DEALING WITH TIMING, WE JUST DIDN'T COMMUNICATE.

        23           LET ME PUT THE QUESTION AGAIN.

        24           AND AS BACKGROUND, DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1545 IS A

        25  MEMORANDUM FROM MR. GATES IN PREPARATION FOR A MEETING
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         1  THAT'S GOING TO BE HELD WITH AOL IN A FEW DAYS; CORRECT?

         2  A.   YES, THAT'S CORRECT.  ESSENTIALLY, YEAH.

         3  Q.   THAT IS, THE MEETING WAS ON THE 17TH; IS THAT WHAT

         4  YOU'RE SAYING?

         5  A.   THE 17TH OR THE 18TH, ONE OF THE TWO.  I FORGET WHICH

         6  ONE.  WAS IT THE 18TH, I THINK.

         7  Q.   LET'S SEE IF WE COULD FIGURE THIS OUT.  IT'S PRETTY

         8  EASY.

         9  A.   JANUARY 18TH.

        10  Q.   OKAY.  YOU HAD A MEETING ON JANUARY 18TH?

        11  A.   YES, WE DID.

        12  Q.   IN REDMOND, WASHINGTON?

        13  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

        14  Q.   AND THAT MEETING INCLUDED REPRESENTATIVES OF

        15  MICROSOFT AND REPRESENTATIVES OF AOL?

        16  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

        17  Q.   AND THE REPRESENTATIVES OF MICROSOFT INCLUDED

        18  YOURSELF AND MR. GATES?

        19  A.   YES, WITH THE COMMENT THAT BILL WAS NOT THERE FOR THE

        20  WHOLE MEETING.

        21  Q.   IN PREPARATION FOR THAT MEETING, MR. GATES WROTE THE

        22  E-MAIL THAT HAS BEEN MARKED AS DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1545;

        23  CORRECT?

        24  A.   YES.

        25  Q.   AND IN THAT E-MAIL HE INDICATES THAT WHAT HE WANTS
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         1  FROM AOL IS TO GET THEM TO PROMOTE AND EXPLOIT YOUR

         2  BROWSER AND NOT TO EXPLOIT OR PROMOTE NETSCAPE'S BROWSER;

         3  CORRECT?

         4  A.   YES, THAT'S WHAT HE SAYS.

         5  Q.   AND HE SAYS HE WANTS TO GET AOL TO AGREE TO THAT;

         6  CORRECT?

         7  A.   HE SAYS SPECIFICALLY--WE COULD JUST READ IT--THE

         8  BROWSER THEY GIVE OUT TO THEIR CUSTOMERS AND THE ONE THEY

         9  MENTION AND PUT ON THEIR PAGES AND THE ONE THEY EXPLOIT IS

        10  OURS AND NOT NETSCAPE'S.  WE KNEW--WE KNEW WE WERE IN

        11  COMPETITION WITH NETSCAPE FOR THE BUSINESS.

        12  Q.   AND WHAT YOU WERE TRYING TO DO, SIR, WHEN YOU WENT

        13  INTO THAT MEETING, WHAT YOU WERE TRYING TO DO IS TO TRY TO

        14  DO WHAT HE, MR. GATES, PROPOSED AND SAID HE WANTED YOU TO

        15  DO; CORRECT?

        16  A.   NOT--NOT REALLY.  THAT MEETING WAS VERY EARLY ON.

        17  OUR GOALS FOR THE RELATIONSHIP WERE--WOULD HAVE TO BE

        18  BUILT OVER A PERIOD OF TIME.  IN THE FIRST MEETING IT WAS

        19  MORE SORT OF GET THEM EXCITED ABOUT THE TECHNOLOGY AND

        20  THROW AROUND SOME IDEAS.

        21           WE DID, OF COURSE, WANT TO WIN THE AOL BUSINESS,

        22  ABSOLUTELY, BUT IN THAT MEETING WE DIDN'T GET INTO THE

        23  SORT OF DETAILS, AND WE DIDN'T TALK ABOUT, YOU KNOW, THAT

        24  THEY WOULDN'T GIVE OUT NETSCAPE'S BROWSER OR ANYTHING LIKE

        25  THAT.  WE JUST, YOU KNOW, PRESENTED OUR TECHNOLOGY.  THERE
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         1  WAS A LOT OF DEMONSTRATIONS.  THAT WAS ACTUALLY, FOR

         2  EXAMPLE, WHAT MOST OF THE DAY WAS.  WE SHOWED THEM OUR

         3  ALPHA CODE, WHICH MEANS EARLY CODE OF INTERNET EXPLORER 3

         4  FOR WINDOWS 95.  WE SHOWED THEM OUR MAC TECHNOLOGY BECAUSE

         5  WE KNEW THEY CARED ABOUT THE MAC PLATFORM.  WE TALKED

         6  ABOUT HOW WE WERE ARCHITECTING IT AS COMPONENTIZED CODE,

         7  WHICH--SORT OF THINK OF IT AS BLOCKS OF CODE THAT YOU

         8  COULD EASILY PLACE FROM ONE PROGRAM INTO ANOTHER, WHICH WE

         9  KNEW WAS OF IMPORTANCE TO AOL BECAUSE THEY WANTED TO

        10  INTEGRATE THE TECHNOLOGY.

        11           SO, WE CERTAINLY DID WANT TO WIN THE BUSINESS

        12  FROM NETSCAPE.  WE THOUGHT THAT WOULD BE A GREAT THING TO

        13  SHOWCASE INTERNET EXPLORER TECHNOLOGIES.  THAT MEETING WAS

        14  MORE FOCUSED ON SORT OF VERY PRELIMINARY BUSINESS

        15  DISCUSSIONS AND HIGHLIGHTING THE TECHNOLOGY.

        16           THE COURT:  THIS IS THE JANUARY 18TH MEETING?

        17           THE WITNESS:  YES, SIR.

        18           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.

        19  BY MR. BOIES:

        20  Q.   SO, IT'S YOUR TESTIMONY THAT NO ONE CONVEYED TO AOL

        21  AT THE JANUARY 18TH MEETING WHAT MR. GATES HAD WRITTEN ON

        22  JANUARY 14TH THAT HE WANTED FROM AOL; IS THAT YOUR

        23  TESTIMONY?

        24  A.   MY TESTIMONY IS THAT I DON'T THINK WE GOT INTO ANY

        25  DETAILS ABOUT WHETHER OR NOT THEY WOULD EXPLOIT MICROSOFT
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         1  AND NOT NETSCAPE OR ANYTHING LIKE THAT.  WE CERTAINLY DID

         2  DISCUSS THAT WE THOUGHT OUR TECHNOLOGY WAS BETTER THAN

         3  NETSCAPE'S, THAT WE WOULD WANT THEM TO WORK WITH US.  BUT

         4  I DON'T RECALL ANY DETAILS ABOUT--ABOUT GOING DOWN SORT OF

         5  WHAT YOU REFERRED TO IN DEFENDANT'S EXHIBIT 1545 IN THAT

         6  MEETING.

         7  Q.   I WANT TO BE CLEAR.  I'M NOT ASKING JUST ABOUT

         8  DETAILS.  I'M ASKING WHETHER SOMEONE FROM MICROSOFT

         9  CONVEYED TO AOL IN THIS JANUARY 18TH MEETING NOT ALL THE

        10  DETAILS BUT WHAT IS STATED IN HERE, AND THAT IS THAT

        11  MICROSOFT WANTED AOL TO AGREE THAT IT WOULD EXPLOIT AND

        12  PROMOTE THE MICROSOFT BROWSER AND NOT EXPLOIT OR PROMOTE

        13  THE NETSCAPE BROWSER.

        14           WAS THAT CONVEYED, THAT SUBSTANCE?

        15  A.   NO.

        16  Q.   I TAKE IT IF THAT IS YOUR TESTIMONY, YOU SIMPLY HAVE

        17  NO EXPLANATION AT ALL HOW THE AOL PEOPLE COULD HAVE COME

        18  UP WITH THE SUMMARY THAT THEY DID OF MR. GATES SAYING HOW

        19  MUCH DO WE NEED TO PAY YOU TO SCREW NETSCAPE; IS THAT

        20  CORRECT, SIR?

        21  A.   YEAH, I HAVE LOOKED AT THIS, AND I THOUGHT ABOUT

        22  THAT.  I DON'T KNOW WHAT THEY WERE THINKING.

        23           AGAIN, WE CERTAINLY WERE AGGRESSIVE, SAYING THAT

        24  WE HAD GREAT TECHNOLOGIES AND WE WANTED TO CONVINCE THEM

        25  OF THE MERITS OF IT, AND WE WOULD LIKE TO DO A DEAL WITH
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         1  THEM, AND THEY MAY HAVE READ INTO THAT, BUT THERE WAS NO

         2  SUCH STATEMENT MADE.

         3  Q.   THE AGREEMENT THAT WAS ULTIMATELY SIGNED REQUIRED

         4  THAT THE NETSCAPE BROWSER NOT BE PROMOTED OR MARKETED OR

         5  DISTRIBUTED BY AOL; CORRECT, SIR?

         6  A.   WITH SOME EXCEPTIONS.

         7  Q.   INDEED, THE AGREEMENT SAID THAT AOL WAS OBLIGATED TO

         8  EXCLUSIVELY PROMOTE, MARKET AND DISTRIBUTE INTERNET

         9  EXPLORER ON OR FOR USE FOR SUBSCRIBERS TO THE AOL FLAGSHIP

        10  SERVICE; CORRECT?

        11  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.  HOWEVER, IT'S IMPORTANT TO POINT OUT

        12  THAT WHILE THE TERM "EXCLUSIVELY PROMOTE" IS IN THE

        13  CONTRACT, THE CONTRACT, BY ITS VERY NATURE, IS NOT AN

        14  EXCLUSIVE PROMOTION.

        15           FOR EXAMPLE, AS WE TALKED ABOUT EARLIER, AOL HAS

        16  THE RIGHT TO PROVIDE A DOWNLOAD PLACE FOR NETSCAPE

        17  NAVIGATOR.  FOR EXAMPLE, AOL MAY SUPPORT THE USE OF ANY

        18  SOFTWARE TO ACCESS OR MAKE--USE ON THE AOL SERVICE.  AOL

        19  CAN DISTRIBUTE MICROSOFT--NON-MICROSOFT WEB-BROWSING

        20  SOFTWARE IN SOME LIMITED FASHIONS AS WELL.

        21  Q.   THOSE WERE ALL--

        22           THE COURT:  ARE YOU READING SOMETHING THERE?

        23           THE WITNESS:  YES, SIR, THESE EXCEPTIONS TO THE,

        24  QUOTE-UNQUOTE, PROMOTIONAL DISTRIBUTION CLAUSE THAT

        25  MR. BOIES REFERRED TO ARE ON PAGE 29 OF MY TESTIMONY AT
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         1  THE TOP.

         2           THE COURT:  OKAY.

         3  BY MR. BOIES:

         4  Q.   ALL OF THOSE EXCEPTIONS, MR. CHASE, ARE PRETTY

         5  REMOTE, AREN'T THEY?

         6           THE COURT:  ARE PRETTY WHAT?

         7           MR. BOIES:  REMOTE.

         8           THE WITNESS:  I GUESS I WOULDN'T AGREE WITH THAT

         9  IN THE SENSE THAT 22 PERCENT OF AOL USERS ARE USING

        10  NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR TODAY.

        11  BY MR. BOIES:

        12  Q.   WELL, SIR--

        13  A.   OR, EXCUSE ME, TO BE PRECISE, AS OF THE LAST DATA

        14  THAT WE, HAVE WHICH IS Q3 1998.

        15  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU TO LOOK AT GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT 180,

        16  WHICH IS ALREADY IN EVIDENCE.

        17           (DOCUMENT HANDED TO THE WITNESS.)

        18  Q.   DID YOU PREPARE THIS DOCUMENT, SIR?

        19  A.   YES, I DID.

        20  Q.   AND IT'S DATED MARCH 14, 1996; IS THAT CORRECT?

        21  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

        22  Q.   AND IF YOU GO OVER TO THE SECOND PAGE AT THE VERY

        23  TOP, YOU RESPOND TO A QUESTION.  THE QUESTION IS, "I FIND

        24  IT HARD TO BELIEVE THAT AOL IS USING INTERNET EXPLORER AS

        25  ITS BROWSER.  ARE THERE ANY EXCEPTIONS?"
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         1           AND YOU WRITE, "YES, THERE ARE SOME, BUT THEY ARE

         2  PRETTY REMOTE."

         3           DO YOU SEE THAT?

         4  A.   YES, THAT'S CORRECT.

         5  Q.   WAS THAT A TRUE STATEMENT AT THE TIME YOU WROTE IT?

         6  A.   YES.

         7           AND IT GOES ON TO SAY THAT AN AOL CUSTOMER COULD

         8  CHOOSE TO USE NAVIGATOR, AND IT WILL BE AVAILABLE TO BE

         9  DOWNLOADED FROM THE AOL SITE, THOUGH NOT IN A PROMINENT

        10  WAY.  THERE ARE SOME CIRCUMSTANCES WHERE THIRD-PARTY DEALS

        11  WHERE AOL HAS LIMITED FLEXIBILITY ON ITS GNN SERVICE,

        12  WHICH IS ANOTHER INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDER THAT AOL OWNED

        13  AT THE TIME OF OUR DEAL.  AOL CAN DO WHATEVER IT WANTS.

        14           AND THE REASON IT SAYS "I FIND IT HARD TO BELIEVE

        15  THAT AOL IS USING INTERNET EXPLORER AS ITS BROWSER" IS

        16  BECAUSE AOL HAD BEEN PUBLIC IN THEIR UNHAPPINESS ABOUT

        17  MSN.  SO, BECAUSE OF THAT CONSEQUENCE, A LOT OF PEOPLE

        18  WERE SURPRISED ABOUT THIS.

        19  Q.   YOU STOPPED YOUR READING FROM THAT BEFORE THE LAST

        20  SENTENCE, WHICH ENDS, QUOTE, BUT FOR ALL INTENTS AND

        21  PURPOSES, IT IS TRUE.  AOL WILL BE MOVING ITS 5 MILLION

        22  CUSTOMERS TO A NEW CLIENT INTEGRATED WITH INTERNET

        23  EXPLORER 3 STARTING THIS SUMMER OR FALL."

        24           CORRECT, SIR?

        25  A.   YES, THAT'S CORRECT.
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         1           AOL WOULD MOVE ITS CLIENTS TO THE INTERNET

         2  EXPLORER TECHNOLOGY; THAT WAS A KEY PART OF THE DEAL THAT

         3  WE WERE REALLY EXCITED ABOUT.  BUT AGAIN, THEY COULD

         4  DOWNLOAD AND USE OTHER TECHNOLOGY.  GNN COULD USE OTHER

         5  TECHNOLOGY.  SO, THE TWO ARE NOT MUTUALLY EXCLUSIVE.

         6  Q.   THEY'RE NOT MUTUALLY EXCLUSIVE, BUT IN THIS DOCUMENT,

         7  SIR, YOU WROTE THAT THESE EXCEPTIONS ARE PRETTY REMOTE AND

         8  THAT FOR ALL INTENTS AND PURPOSES, AOL WAS GOING TO USE

         9  INTERNET EXPLORER; CORRECT?  THAT'S WHAT YOU WROTE HERE.

        10  A.   YES, BUT IT'S VERY IMPORTANT WE ARE PRECISE ABOUT

        11  THIS, MR. BOIES.  THE AOL CLIENT SOFTWARE WAS MOVING

        12  INTERNET EXPLORER.  THAT WAS SOMETHING THAT WE WERE REALLY

        13  EXCITED ABOUT, AND WE WERE IN A UNIQUE POSITION TO PROVIDE

        14  TO AOL BECAUSE OF THE BENEFITS OF OUR COMPONENTIZED

        15  TECHNOLOGY.

        16           HOWEVER, AGAIN AS I TESTIFIED TO EARLIER, THAT

        17  DOES NOT MEAN THAT ANY USER COULDN'T USE ANY OTHER BROWSER

        18  WITH THE AOL SERVICE.  SO, CERTAINLY WE WERE EXCITED ABOUT

        19  IT AND HOPED AND EXPECTED THAT AOL WOULD MOVE MOST OF ITS

        20  CUSTOMERS TO A CLIENT-SIDE CODE THAT WOULD INCLUDE

        21  INTERNET EXPLORER TECHNOLOGY.  BUT THAT DOES NOT PREVENT

        22  THE USER FROM CHOOSING WHATEVER THEY WANT.

        23  Q.   EXCEPT THAT YOUR CONTRACT WITH THEM REQUIRED AOL TO

        24  DO VARIOUS THINGS THAT WERE DESIGNED TO INSURE THAT THESE

        25  EXCEPTIONS WERE VERY REMOTE; CORRECT, SIR?
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         1  A.   WELL, THE ANSWER IS--THE ANSWER IS YES, BUT NOT

         2  COMPLETELY.  THE CONTRACT WAS SET UP SO THAT WE WOULD BE

         3  THE PRIMARY TECHNOLOGY FOR THE AOL CLIENT SOFTWARE.

         4           HOWEVER, AT THE SAME TIME, YOU ALSO HAVE TO

         5  UNDERSTAND THE CONTEXT OF WHAT WE WERE DOING AT THE TIME.

         6  THE ENTIRE PREMISE OF THE NEGOTIATIONS WITH AOL WAS ALWAYS

         7  THEY WERE GOING TO CHOOSE EITHER NETSCAPE AS THEIR PRIMARY

         8  TECHNOLOGY OR INTERNET EXPLORER AS THEIR PRIMARY

         9  TECHNOLOGY, PROBABLY BECAUSE THEY WANTED TO FOCUS ON ONE

        10  TECHNOLOGY PRIMARILY THAT WOULD HELP THEM WITH SUPPORT AND

        11  SERVICE FOR THE CUSTOMERS, THEY WOULDN'T HAVE TO DEAL WITH

        12  AS MANY VERSIONS OF THEIR CLIENT CODE AND SUPPORT ALL

        13  THOSE MANY VERSIONS OF THAT CLIENT CODE.

        14           SO, IN THAT SENSE, THAT'S SORT OF WHAT EVERYONE

        15  SORT OF EXPECTED.  BUT AGAIN, THE CUSTOMER HAS CHOICE, AND

        16  THEN AOL ALSO HAD SOME LIMITED OPPORTUNITY TO PROVIDE

        17  NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR TO PEOPLE WHO WANTED IT EVEN ON ITS

        18  SERVICE.

        19  Q.   TWO THINGS:  FIRST, IS IT YOUR TESTIMONY THAT AOL DID

        20  NOT WANT TO PRESERVE ITS RIGHT TO OFFER ITS USERS A CHOICE

        21  AMONG BROWSERS?

        22  A.   NO, THAT'S NOT MY TESTIMONY.  I TRIED TO BE VERY

        23  PRECISE ABOUT THAT.  AOL WANTED TO HAVE ONE PRIMARY

        24  TECHNOLOGY VENDOR.  THEY ACTUALLY DID WANT TO PROVIDE

        25  CUSTOMERS A CHOICE.
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         1           IN OTHER WORDS, THEY SAID, "HEY, WE WANT TO HAVE

         2  ONE PRIMARY VENDOR, BUT THERE MAY BE SOME CUSTOMERS WHO

         3  WANT TO USE NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR OR SOMETHING ELSE.  WE WANT

         4  TO MAKE SURE THAT THEY CAN DO THAT."  BUT THEY NEVER--THEY

         5  ALWAYS THOUGHT THEY WOULD HAVE ONE PRIMARY VENDOR, BUT

         6  THEY DID TELL ME DURING THE NEGOTIATIONS THAT THEY DIDN'T

         7  WANT TO PRECLUDE ANYONE FROM USING NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR, AND

         8  THEY WANTED TO MAKE SURE THAT IF THEY HAD A SITUATION

         9  WHERE A CUSTOMER REALLY WANTED IT, THEY COULD DOWNLOAD IT

        10  OR GET IT AND USE IT.

        11           SO, THEY DID WANT TO PROVIDE SOME CHOICE, BUT

        12  THEY DID--AND ALWAYS FROM THE VERY BEGINNING OF THE

        13  NEGOTIATIONS, FOCUSED ON HAVING ONE PRIMARY TECHNOLOGY

        14  VENDOR.  AND, IN FACT, EVEN IN THE POPULAR PRESS AT THE

        15  TIME, IT WAS SORT OF THE DISCUSSION OF SORT OF WHO WOULD

        16  GET THE AOL DEAL.

        17  Q.   DID THE AOL REPRESENTATIVES TELL YOU THAT THEY WANTED

        18  TO HAVE THE RIGHT TO OFFER THEIR USERS A CHOICE, TO TELL

        19  THE USERS YOU COULD HAVE EITHER BROWSER, EITHER NETSCAPE'S

        20  OR MICROSOFT'S?  DID THEY TELL YOU THEY WANTED TO PRESERVE

        21  THAT?

        22  A.   THE AOL PEOPLE DID TELL ME THEY WANTED TO BE ABLE TO

        23  PROVIDE A CHOICE TO THEIR CUSTOMERS.

        24           AGAIN, I WANT TO EMPHASIZE THAT THEY WERE

        25  FOCUSING ON THE EXCEPTIONS, SORT OF, RATHER THAN THE RULE,
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         1  IN SOME SENSE.  THEY WANTED TO HAVE ONE PRIMARY

         2  TECHNOLOGY, BUT THEY WANTED TO BE ABLE TO HAVE--BE ABLE TO

         3  PROVIDE A CHOICE TO CUSTOMERS WHO MIGHT WANT TO USE

         4  NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR.  SO, THEY WANTED TO MAKE SURE THAT

         5  NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR WOULD WORK WELL WITH THEIR SERVICE, AND

         6  THEY WANTED TO HAVE SOME LIMITED OPPORTUNITIES TO

         7  DISTRIBUTE OR PROVIDE A DOWNLOAD AREA FOR NETSCAPE

         8  NAVIGATOR.

         9           SO, YES, THEY DID WANT TO OFFER CHOICE.

        10  Q.   AND MICROSOFT DID NOT WANT NETSCAPE TO BE ABLE TO BE

        11  ON A LEVEL PLAYING FIELD WITH AOL USERS; CORRECT, SIR?

        12  A.   AS I THINK YOU MEAN THE QUESTION--WELL--

        13  Q.   IF YOU DON'T UNDERSTAND THE QUESTION, I WILL REPHRASE

        14  IT.

        15  A.   OKAY.  WHY DON'T YOU REPHRASE IT JUST SO THAT WE'RE

        16  SURE.

        17  Q.   OKAY.  MICROSOFT WANTED AOL TO AGREE THAT IT WOULD

        18  NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OFFER ITS CUSTOMERS A CHOICE OF BROWSER;

        19  CORRECT?

        20  A.   WITH THE EXCEPTIONS ALREADY NOTED, YEAH, THAT IS

        21  CORRECT.  WE WERE PROVIDING AOL WITH VERY IN-DEPTH

        22  RELATIONSHIP.  WE WERE PROVIDING SOURCECODE, WE WERE DOING

        23  VERY SPECIFIC FEATURES FOR THEM, WE WERE SHIPPING THEIR

        24  CODE IN THE WINDOWS BOX, WE WERE PROVIDING THEM TECHNICAL

        25  SUPPORT, WE HAD PEOPLE ON STAFF SPECIFICALLY ASSIGNED TO
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         1  AOL.  THAT WAS SOME OF THE VALUE WE WERE GIVING AOL FOR

         2  THEIR RELATIONSHIP.  WE WANTED TO GET VALUE BACK FOR THE

         3  RELATIONSHIP AND GETTING AOL TO MAKE A STRONG COMMITMENT

         4  TO INTERNET EXPLORER TECHNOLOGIES AS THEIR PRIMARY

         5  TECHNOLOGY FOR THE AOL CLIENT WAS OUR VALUE, SOME OF OUR

         6  VALUE IN THE DEAL.

         7  Q.   SIR, IN THAT ANSWER I'M NOT SURE I HEARD YOU SAY THAT

         8  WHAT YOU WERE PRIMARILY OFFERING AOL WAS ACCESS TO THE

         9  WINDOWS BOX.  THAT WAS SOMETHING THAT YOU WERE OFFERING TO

        10  AOL THAT WAS VERY, VERY IMPORTANT TO AOL; CORRECT?

        11  A.   I'M NOT SURE ABOUT THAT.  I HAVE NO REASON TO BELIEVE

        12  IT WASN'T IMPORTANT TO AOL, BUT THEY NEVER TOLD ME IT WAS

        13  VERY, VERY IMPORTANT.

        14           THE COURT:  YOU HAD NO REASON TO BELIEVE THAT IT

        15  WASN'T IMPORTANT?

        16           THE WITNESS:  THAT'S CORRECT.  I HAD NO REASON TO

        17  BELIEVE IT WASN'T IMPORTANT, BUT I HAD NO REASON TO

        18  BELIEVE IT WAS VERY, VERY IMPORTANT.

        19           AGAIN, YOU HAVE TO UNDERSTAND THE CONTEXT AT THE

        20  TIME.  AT THE TIME--

        21           THE COURT:  ARE WE TALKING ABOUT JANUARY OF 1996?

        22           THE WITNESS:  THAT'S CORRECT.

        23           THE COURT:  OKAY.

        24           THE WITNESS:  AT THE TIME, AOL WAS ALREADY BEING

        25  DISTRIBUTED WITH THE TOP, IF NOT ALL THE MAJOR CONSUMER
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         1  PC'S ON THE MARKETPLACE.  AND SO, BECAUSE AOL WAS ALREADY

         2  THERE, WE FELT IT WAS LESS OF A--LESS OF A PROBLEM FOR US

         3  TO PROVIDE AOL--TO PUT AOL ON THE BOX AND HAVE ACCESS VIA

         4  THE ONLINE SERVICES FOLDER ON THE DESKTOP.  AND BECAUSE

         5  AOL WAS ALREADY THERE, IT WAS HARD TO KNOW THE EXTENT OF

         6  AOL'S INTEREST.

         7           WE KNEW STEVE CASE WAS VERY PASSIONATE ABOUT THE

         8  ISSUE, SO WE THOUGHT IT MIGHT BE IMPORTANT TO THEM.  AND,

         9  IN FACT, WE WENT OUT AND PURCHASED A BUNCH OF PC'S AND

        10  FOUND OUT AOL WAS ALREADY ON ALL THESE CONSUMER PC'S IN

        11  VERY PROMINENT WAYS.

        12  BY MR. BOIES:

        13  Q.   NOW, WHEN YOU'RE REFERRING TO STEVE CASE, YOU'RE

        14  REFERRING TO THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER OF AOL?

        15  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

        16  Q.   AND WHEN YOU SAY HE WAS VERY PASSIONATE ABOUT IT, YOU

        17  WERE REFERRING TO THE FACT THAT HE WAS VERY PASSIONATE

        18  ABOUT WANTING TO BE INCLUDED IN THE WINDOWS BOX; CORRECT?

        19  A.   TO BE PRECISE, HE WAS VERY PASSIONATE ABOUT THE WHOLE

        20  ISSUE OF MSN AND AOL, AND WE BELIEVED HE WOULD BE

        21  PASSIONATE ABOUT TRYING TO GET INTO THE WINDOWS BOX AS

        22  WELL.  AND HE DID ASK FOR THAT AS PART OF THE--AS PART OF

        23  THE NEGOTIATIONS.

        24  Q.   AND DID THAT LEAD YOU TO BELIEVE THAT BEING IN THE

        25  WINDOWS BOX WAS SOMETHING THAT YOU COULD, IF YOU WERE
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         1  WILLING TO GIVE IT, GET SOMETHING IMPORTANT FROM AOL IN

         2  RETURN FOR IT?

         3  A.   CERTAINLY WE THOUGHT THAT ONE OF THE VALUES OF THE

         4  DEAL WAS AOL'S PLACEMENT AS A PART OF WINDOWS.  WE DIDN'T

         5  KNOW HOW MUCH, AGAIN, SINCE THEY WERE ALREADY ON ALL THESE

         6  PC'S.

         7           BUT, IN FACT, I ACTUALLY TALKED TO DAVID COLBURN

         8  ABOUT THIS, AFTER WE COMPLETED THE DEAL, AND WE HAD ONE OF

         9  THOSE SORT OF UNIQUE CONVERSATIONS YOU HAVE WHEN YOU HAVE

        10  COMPLETED A VERY LONG AND IN-DEPTH DEAL.  AND WE WERE

        11  SITTING AROUND AT SORT OF A DINER--WE WERE ON STOOLS, I

        12  REMEMBER, HAVING LUNCH--AND I ASKED HIM WHY THEY ENDED UP

        13  CHOOSING US INSTEAD OF NETSCAPE.

        14           WHAT HE FOCUSED ON WITH ME WAS THE ABILITY THAT

        15  WE HAD BECAUSE OF OUR UNIQUE COMPONENTIZATION OF INTERNET

        16  EXPLORER 3.  WE WERE THE ONLY ONES WHO COULD OFFER AT THAT

        17  TIME A SET OF SOFTWARE SERVICES, A SET OF WINDOWS

        18  TECHNOLOGIES, THAT THEY COULD EASILY INTEGRATE INTO THEIR

        19  AOL CLIENT CODE.  AND HE FOCUSED ON HOW THAT PROVIDED THEM

        20  THE ABILITY TO HAVE A VERY SEAMLESS EXPERIENCE, TO USE

        21  YOUR HONOR'S TERMINOLOGY, FOR THEIR USERS, AND ALSO HAVE

        22  THE BRANDING THAT THEY WANTED.  AOL WAS VERY MUCH INTO THE

        23  BRANDING.

        24           HE ALSO TALKED ABOUT HOW DIFFICULT IT WAS TO WORK

        25  WITH NETSCAPE.  HE SAID THEY WENT BACK AND FORTH.  THEY
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         1  CHANGED THEIR MIND ALL THE TIME.  HE SORT OF SAID SOME, I

         2  GUESS, UNFLATTERING TERMS, I WOULD SAY, ABOUT WORKING WITH

         3  NETSCAPE.

         4           SO, I HAVE NO REASON TO BELIEVE THAT THE--IN

         5  FACT, I HAVE NO REASON TO BELIEVE THAT THE WINDOWS--BEING

         6  A PART OF WINDOWS WAS NOT IMPORTANT TO AOL, AND I BELIEVE

         7  IT WAS IMPORTANT TO AOL, BUT CERTAINLY I WOULD SAY THAT

         8  OUR TECHNOLOGY WAS THE THING THAT MR. COLBURN TOLD ME MOST

         9  ABOUT.

        10           AND IT WAS ALSO THE THING THAT THEIR DEVELOPERS

        11  TOLD US ABOUT AS WELL.

        12           AND GIVEN THAT AOL HAS CONTINUED TO SIGN DEALS

        13  WITH PC MANUFACTURERS AFTER WE SIGNED OUR AGREEMENT FOR

        14  VERY SIGNIFICANT PLACEMENT IN WINDOWS, VERY OFTEN RIGHT ON

        15  THE WINDOWS DESKTOP IN A MORE PROMINENT POSITION, IT LEADS

        16  ME TO BELIEVE THAT IT WAS ONE VALUE FOR THE DEAL, BUT IT

        17  WASN'T PARAMOUNT.

        18  Q.   HAVE YOU REVIEWED MR. COLBURN'S TESTIMONY IN THIS

        19  CASE?

        20  A.   I WAS HERE FOR MR. COLBURN'S TESTIMONY.

        21  Q.   YOU WERE HERE FOR MR. COLBURN'S TESTIMONY?

        22  A.   YOU OBJECTED TO MY PRESENCE, AS I RECALL.

        23  Q.   AND THAT'S EXACTLY CORRECT.  THE COURT OVERRULED MY

        24  OBJECTION.  FIRST OF MANY.

        25           YOU HEARD HIM, THEN, TESTIFY, DID YOU NOT, SIR,
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         1  SITTING WHERE YOU ARE NOW, THAT YOUR DESCRIPTION OF WHAT

         2  HE TOLD YOU WAS NOT ACCURATE?

         3  A.   I HEARD HIM GIVE A DIFFERENT EXPLANATION, THAT'S

         4  CORRECT.  I KNOW WHAT MR. COLBURN TOLD ME THAT DAY FOR

         5  LUNCH.  I KNOW WHAT HE TOLD OUR DEVELOPMENT TEAM AS WELL.

         6  AND AS A CONSEQUENCE, I FEEL VERY FIRM IN MY BELIEF THAT

         7  OUR TECHNOLOGY WAS A VERY KEY FACTOR FOR AOL CHOOSING

         8  MICROSOFT INTERNET EXPLORER AS THE KEY PRIMARY TECHNOLOGY

         9  FOR THEIR SERVICE.

        10  Q.   NOW, AT THE TIME YOU DID THIS DEAL AND AT THE TIME

        11  YOU WERE NEGOTIATING THIS DEAL, ACCORDING TO YOU, AOL AND

        12  MICROSOFT WERE NOT ANTAGONISTIC; IS THAT FAIR?

        13  A.   AT THE TIME WE DID--YOU MEAN WHEN WE SIGNED THE DEAL?

        14  Q.   WHEN YOU WERE NEGOTIATING IT.  YOU JUST SAID THEY

        15  LIKED YOU, DEALING WITH YOU, YOU WERE EASIER TO DEAL WITH

        16  THAN NETSCAPE.  DO YOU REMEMBER THAT?

        17  A.   YES, THEY DID TELL ME--DAVID DID TELL ME THAT AFTER

        18  THE NEGOTIATIONS.

        19           I MEAN, WE HAD, LIKE ANY BUSINESS NEGOTIATION,

        20  YOU HAVE DISCUSSIONS THAT ARE VERY CORDIAL, AND YOU HAVE

        21  SOME DISCUSSIONS THAT ARE MORE HEATED AND PASSIONATE.

        22  Q.   BUT ASSUMING THAT YOU'RE RIGHT THAT HE DID LIKE

        23  DEALING WITH YOU, AND PREFERRED DEALING WITH YOU, AND AOL

        24  DID PREFER DEALING WITH YOU THAN MICROSOFT, CAN YOU THINK

        25  OF ANY REASON--
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         1  A.   THAN NETSCAPE, YOU MEAN?

         2  Q.   YES.

         3           BUT ASSUMING THAT WHAT YOU'RE SAYING IS TRUE

         4  ABOUT HOW AOL FELT WITH MICROSOFT IN DEALING WITH

         5  MICROSOFT, CAN YOU THINK OF ANY REASON IN THE WORLD WHY

         6  AOL WOULD BE MAKING UP, AS YOU SAY THEY DID, THIS

         7  DESCRIPTION OF YOUR MEETING IN REDMOND, WASHINGTON, ON

         8  JANUARY 18TH?

         9  A.   YOU'RE GOING BACK TO THE EXHIBIT HERE?

        10  Q.   I'M GOING BACK TO THE--THE MEMORANDUM--

        11  A.   JANUARY 21ST?

        12  Q.   --THE MEMO THAT WAS WRITTEN ON JANUARY 21ST, 1996, BY

        13  AOL PURPORTING TO SUMMARIZE WHAT HAPPENED AT THE MEETING

        14  IN REDMOND, WASHINGTON, ON JANUARY 18TH.

        15  A.   NO, I HAVE NO REASON TO--I'M NOT TRYING TO ACCUSE

        16  THEM OF MAKING THIS UP.

        17           THERE ARE MANY THINGS IN THIS MEMO THAT I DO

        18  REMEMBER.  I MEAN, FOR EXAMPLE, NUMBER ONE, HE TALKS ABOUT

        19  ALL THE INTERNET TECHNOLOGY THAT WE PROVIDED, AND HE'S

        20  VERY POSITIVE ABOUT THAT.  HE CALLS IT AN AMAZING ARRAY OF

        21  COOL INTERNET TECHNOLOGY.  HE SAYS THAT NETSCAPE, NUMBER

        22  TWO, WAS POSITIONED AS A COMPANY THAT SELLS FREE SOFTWARE

        23  WITH SEVERE ARCHITECTURAL HANDICAPS, WHICH WAS A VERY KEY

        24  ISSUE BECAUSE OF OUR COMPONENTIZATION WHICH ALLOWED US TO

        25  ESSENTIALLY TAKE THE BLOCKS OF CODE AOL NEEDED AND
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         1  INTEGRATE THEM RIGHT INTO THEIR TECHNOLOGY VERSUS

         2  MONOLITHIC, WHICH MEANT NETSCAPE'S TECHNOLOGY DID NOT

         3  ALLOW YOU TO TAKE THOSE--THAT BLOCK OF CODE AND PUT IT

         4  INTO AOL.

         5           YOU KNOW, THAT'S SOMETHING WE DID TALK ABOUT

         6  THERE, BUT THE ITEM NUMBER THREE, I WAS THERE, AND I HAVE

         7  NO RECOLLECTION OF THAT.  DID NOT HAPPEN.

         8           THE COURT:  YOU COULD PICK A CONVENIENT TIME?

         9           MR. BOIES:  ALL RIGHT, YOUR HONOR.  LET ME JUST

        10  CLEAN UP TWO SMALL MATTERS.

        11           THE COURT:  SURE.

        12           MR. BOIES:  AND THEN WE WILL BREAK.

        13  BY MR. BOIES:

        14  Q.   YOU HAD SUGGESTED IN ONE OF YOUR ANSWERS THAT AOL HAD

        15  RESERVED THE RIGHT TO USE NETSCAPE WITH RESPECT TO ITS GNN

        16  SERVICE.

        17           DO YOU RECALL THAT?

        18  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.  GNN WAS AN INTERNET SERVICE PROVIDER

        19  THAT AOL OWNED AT THE TIME.  THEY SINCE EITHER SOLD IT OR

        20  SHUT IT DOWN.  I DON'T RECALL.

        21           AND THEY ANNOUNCED THE DAY BEFORE THEY ANNOUNCED

        22  THE DEAL WITH US WHERE WE WOULD BE THEIR PRIMARY

        23  TECHNOLOGY FOR THE AOL SERVICE, THEY ANNOUNCED THAT

        24  NETSCAPE NAVIGATOR WOULD BE THE PRIMARY TECHNOLOGY FOR THE

        25  GNN SERVICE.  WE TRIED TO GET THE GNN BUSINESS, BUT DIDN'T
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         1  SUCCEED.

         2  Q.   NOW, LET ME JUST FOLLOW UP WITH A COUPLE OF

         3  QUESTIONS.

         4           FIRST, THE CONTRACT THAT AOL HAD WITH NETSCAPE

         5  FOR THE GNN BUSINESS DID NOT PRECLUDE THEM FROM PROMOTING

         6  OR DISTRIBUTING MICROSOFT'S BROWSER; CORRECT?

         7  A.   I, OF COURSE, HAVE NOT SEEN THAT CONTRACT, BUT I

         8  WOULD HAVE NO REASON TO BELIEVE THAT YOU'RE FALSE ON THAT.

         9  Q.   OKAY.  SECOND, GNN HAD WHAT?  TWO PERCENT, THREE

        10  PERCENT AS MANY SUBSCRIBERS AS THE AOL FLAGSHIP SERVICE?

        11  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER THE EXACT NUMBER OF GNN SUBSCRIBERS,

        12  BUT IT WAS SUBSTANTIALLY LESS.  I THINK IT WAS IN THE

        13  HUNDREDS OF THOUSANDS VERSUS AOL.  GNN WAS A MUCH SMALLER

        14  SERVICE THAN AOL.

        15  Q.   AND IN THE VICINITY OF TWO OR THREE PERCENT AS LARGE;

        16  IS THAT RIGHT, SIR?

        17  A.   WITHOUT GOING AND LOOKING UP THE EXACT NUMBERS, I

        18  DON'T--I DON'T RECALL, BUT YOU'RE PROBABLY NOT OFF BY A

        19  HUGE ORDER OF MAGNITUDE.  THEY WERE MUCH, MUCH SMALLER.

        20           THAT'S WHY WE WERE EXCITED.  WE HAD WON THE MOST

        21  IMPORTANT BUSINESS BECAUSE OF THE UNIQUE NATURE OF OUR

        22  TECHNOLOGY AND OUR SUPPORT AND MANY OTHER THINGS THAT WE

        23  OFFERED.

        24  Q.   AND AMONG THE OTHER THINGS THAT YOU OFFERED WAS THE

        25  ACCESS TO THE WINDOWS BOX; CORRECT?
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         1  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.

         2  Q.   AND YOU DIDN'T MENTION THAT IN YOUR ANSWER, BUT THAT

         3  WAS ONE OF THE THINGS THAT YOU OFFERED; CORRECT?

         4  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.  AND AS I TESTIFIED EARLIER, I HAVE

         5  NO REASON TO BELIEVE THAT IT WASN'T IMPORTANT TO AOL.

         6           THAT WAS ONE OF THE VALUES WE PROVIDED AS PART OF

         7  THE DEAL WAS ACCESS--THE AOL ICON IN THE ONLINE SERVICES

         8  FOLDER AS WELL AS SHIPPING THE AOL CODE.  THAT WAS ONE OF

         9  THE VALUES WE PROVIDED AOL.

        10           BUT THERE WAS A LOT MORE THAN THAT AS WE

        11  DISCUSSED EARLIER.  WE HAD UNIQUE TECHNOLOGY THAT NETSCAPE

        12  COULD NOT MATCH.  WE PROVIDED IN-DEPTH TECHNICAL SUPPORT.

        13  WE PROVIDED SPECIFIC FEATURES THAT AOL ASKED US TO

        14  PROVIDE.  WE HAD PEOPLE FULL-TIME WORKING ON BEHALF OF THE

        15  AOL BUSINESS.  AND, IN GENERAL, WE WERE MUCH MORE

        16  ACCOMMODATING TO WORK WITH, AS I LATER LEARNED, THAN AOL

        17  (SIC).

        18  Q.   IT WAS CLEAR TO YOU, WAS IT NOT, SIR, THAT AOL WAS

        19  NOT GOING TO DO A DEAL WITH YOU IF YOU DID NOT GIVE THEM

        20  ACCESS TO THE WINDOWS BOX?

        21  A.   NO, THAT WAS NOT CLEAR TO ME.  IT IS CLEAR TO ME--I

        22  DO BELIEVE THAT AOL WOULD HAVE NEVER HAVE DONE THE DEAL IF

        23  WE DID NOT HAVE THE COMPONENTIZED TECHNOLOGY.

        24  Q.   BUT YOU THINK THEY WOULD HAVE DONE THE DEAL WITHOUT

        25  GIVING THEM ACCESS TO THE WINDOWS BOX?  IS THAT YOUR
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         1  TESTIMONY, SIR?

         2  A.   NO, THAT'S NOT WHAT I SAID.  I THINK IT WOULD HAVE

         3  BEEN TOUGHER, AND MAYBE WE COULD HAVE GOTTEN THE DEAL.

         4  CERTAINLY HAVING THE WINDOWS BOX WAS AN ADDITIONAL VALUE

         5  THAT WE PROVIDED THAT HELPED.

         6  Q.   LET ME JUST FINISH WITH ONE DOCUMENT, AND THAT GOES

         7  BACK TO SOMETHING THAT WE WERE TALKING ABOUT EARLIER,

         8  WHICH IS WHETHER IE WAS TOO BIG TO DOWNLOAD, AND YOU

         9  RECALL I SHOWED YOU A NUMBER OF DOCUMENTS THAT SAID THAT,

        10  AND YOU DISAGREED WITH THEM.

        11  A.   NO, I DON'T RECALL SAYING--LET'S BE PRECISE ABOUT MY

        12  TESTIMONY.

        13           I DID ARGUE TO THE DEVELOPMENT TEAM THAT IE WAS

        14  TOO BIG TO DOWNLOAD.  WHEN I SAID THAT, I DIDN'T MEAN IN

        15  ABSOLUTE TERMS BECAUSE WE HAD LOTS OF DOWNLOADS OF

        16  INTERNET EXPLORER 4.  SPECIFICALLY INTERNET EXPLORER 4 WE

        17  ARE TALKING ABOUT HERE.  SO I, TOO, TOLD THE DEVELOPMENT

        18  TEAM, "HEY, WE NEED TO MAKE INTERNET EXPLORER 4 SMALLER,"

        19  AND THAT THE CONSEQUENCE OF THAT, HOPEFULLY, WOULD BE THAT

        20  WE WOULD EVEN GET MORE DOWNLOADS.

        21           IN FACT, I THINK I EVEN USED THE TERMINOLOGY TO

        22  THE DEVELOPMENT TEAM TO SORT OF SHAKE THEM UP, THAT IT'S

        23  TOO BIG TO DOWNLOAD, AND I MADE A BOLD STATEMENT TO TRY TO

        24  GET THEM TO WORK ON IT.  AND, IN FACT, WE WILL MAKE GOOD

        25  PROGRESS WITH INTERNET EXPLORER 5.
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         1  Q.   LET ME SEE IF I UNDERSTAND WHAT YOU'RE NOW SAYING.

         2  YOU'RE SAYING YOU NOW REMEMBER THAT YOU PERSONALLY MADE

         3  THE STATEMENT THAT IE HAD BECOME TOO BIG TO DOWNLOAD AND

         4  YOU MADE IT TO DEVELOPERS?

         5  A.   MR. BOIES, I THINK YOU'RE INCORRECTLY CHARACTERIZING

         6  MY PREVIOUS TESTIMONY.

         7  Q.   LET ME ASK YOU YOUR PRESENT--

         8  A.   I DON'T THINK I EVER DENIED SAYING THAT IN THE FIRST

         9  PLACE, SO LET ME BE CLEAR ON WHAT MY TESTIMONY IS ON THIS

        10  SUBJECT.

        11           MY TESTIMONY IS THAT WE BELIEVED--JOE BELFIORE

        12  TALKED ABOUT IT, AND I AGREED TO SOME PARTS OF WHAT HE

        13  SAID--I BELIEVED THAT IE 4 NEEDED TO BE SMALLER TO

        14  INCREASE THE NUMBER OF DOWNLOADS WE WOULD GET.

        15           AND I EVEN TOLD THE DEVELOPMENT TEAM THAT IE 4

        16  WAS TOO BIG TO DOWNLOAD.  I DIDN'T MEAN IN ABSOLUTE TERMS

        17  THAT NO ONE WOULD DOWNLOAD IT.  I MEANT THAT IF WE MADE

        18  INTERNET EXPLORER TECHNOLOGY SMALLER WE WOULD GET MORE

        19  DOWNLOADS.  AND WITH INCREASING BAND WIDTH, WITH THE

        20  IMPROVEMENT IN THE ABILITY TO COMPONENTIZE THE TECHNOLOGY

        21  SO YOU COULD DOWNLOAD THE PIECES YOU NEED, WE WERE

        22  ACTUALLY GOING TO ACHIEVE SOME OF THAT WITH INTERNET

        23  EXPLORER 5.  BUT WE DID HAVE LOTS OF DOWNLOADS OF INTERNET

        24  EXPLORER 4; MILLIONS, AS I INDICATED EARLIER.

        25  Q.   LET ME JUST SEE IF I COULD REACH CLOSURE ON THIS

                                                           85

         1  ISSUE.  THE RECORD WILL SHOW WHATEVER YOU SAID BEFORE, BUT

         2  YOUR TESTIMONY RIGHT NOW IS THAT YOU DID TELL DEVELOPERS

         3  THAT IE WAS TOO BIG TO DOWNLOAD; CORRECT?

         4  A.   I DID TELL--WHEN YOU--LET ME BE PRECISE.  I DID TELL

         5  THE MICROSOFT INTERNET EXPLORER 4 TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPERS

         6  THAT IE 4 WAS TOO BIG TO DOWNLOAD.  I DID TELL THEM THAT.

         7  Q.   AND DID YOU ALSO TELL THE DEVELOPERS THAT THE SETUP

         8  PROCESS WAS TOO HARD FOR USERS TO FIGURE OUT?

         9  A.   YES, I BELIEVE I DID.

        10  Q.   AND THAT ONLY A LITTLE MORE THAN HALF OF THE PEOPLE

        11  THAT DOWNLOAD THE ACTIVE SETUP END UP INSTALLING THE

        12  BROWSER?

        13  A.   THAT'S CORRECT.  I THINK I SAID THAT AS WELL.  I

        14  THINK I FOUND OUT LATER IT WASN'T QUITE THAT BAD, BUT

        15  THERE WERE SOME MATERIAL, A MATERIAL AMOUNT, 10 OR 20

        16  PERCENT, IF I RECALL, THAT WOULD--THAT WEREN'T COMPLETING

        17  THE DOWNLOAD.

        18  Q.   TEN OR TWENTY PERCENT?

        19  A.   ORIGINALLY, OUR DATA SHOWED IT WAS 50 PERCENT, BUT WE

        20  LATER FOUND OUT IT WAS MUCH SMALLER THAN THAT.

        21  Q.   AND WHAT YOU WROTE WAS THAT IT WAS A LITTLE MORE THAN

        22  HALF; CORRECT, SIR?

        23  A.   I DON'T REMEMBER EXACTLY WHAT I WROTE, BUT SOMETHING

        24  TO THAT EFFECT.

        25           MR. BOIES:  THIS WOULD BE A CONVENIENT TIME, YOUR
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         1  HONOR.

         2           THE COURT:  ALL RIGHT.  COUNSEL, SEE ME IN

         3  CHAMBERS BRIEFLY.

         4           (WHEREUPON, AT 4:30 P.M., THE HEARING WAS

         5  ADJOURNED UNTIL TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 1999.)
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         1                   CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

         2

         3           I, DAVID A. KASDAN, RMR, COURT REPORTER, DO

         4  HEREBY TESTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING PROCEEDINGS WERE

         5  STENOGRAPHICALLY RECORDED BY ME AND THEREAFTER REDUCED TO

         6  TYPEWRITTEN FORM BY COMPUTER-ASSISTED TRANSCRIPTION UNDER

         7  MY DIRECTION AND SUPERVISION; AND THAT THE FOREGOING

         8  TRANSCRIPT IS A TRUE RECORD AND ACCURATE RECORD OF THE

         9  PROCEEDINGS.

        10           I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT I AM NEITHER COUNSEL FOR,

        11  RELATED TO, NOR EMPLOYED BY ANY OF THE PARTIES TO THIS

        12  ACTION IN THIS PROCEEDING, NOR FINANCIALLY OR OTHERWISE

        13  INTERESTED IN THE OUTCOME OF THIS LITIGATION.

        14

                                    ______________________

        15                          DAVID A. KASDAN
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